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KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED

OUR VISION

To outperform Nationally and
Internationally and be on top
through Teamwork, Quality, Brand
Recognition and Customer Service.

OUR MISSION

To expand the presence of our
brands and operations globally
through a network of reliable
partners, suppliers and distributors.
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

BCR RISK & RISK MANAGEMENT

As challenges in our operating landscape
continue to intensify the proactive identification
and management of risks become vital in
ensuring that the Company is able to deliver
sustainable stakeholder value. Effective risk
identification, monitoring and mitigation
processes are embedded in the Company'’s
daily operations through a comprehensive
framework comprising monitoring processes,
internal controls' and relevant stakeholder
engagement mechanisms, has been successful
in nurturing a risk culture, which balances risk
and growth considerations.

STATEMENT FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for determining the
risk appetite that the Company is willing to

take to achieve its strategic objectives and for
maintaining sound risk management and internal
control systems. KTC's risk management

and internal controls framework is aimed at
safeguarding shareholders’ investment, the
Company'’s assets as well as evaluating and
managing risks that may impede achievement of
the Company's objectives.

RISK GOVERNANCE

"The Board of Directors is responsible for
determining the nature and extent of the
significant risks the Company is willing to take
to achieve its strategic objectives. The Board
is supported by the Board Audit Committee
in discharging its risk management related
responsibilities which regularly reviews

the effectiveness of the Company's risk
management processes and internal control
systems. The Company'’s risk profile is also
monitored through the internal reporting
mechanisms of the Company.”

RISK [DENTIFICATION

During the year, a robust assessment of the
principal risks faced by the Company has been
carried out including those that would impact
its business model, performance, brands,
assets, solvency and employees. Financial and
non-financial risks are identified at a functional
level, with inputs from relevant employees.
This is carried out through team discussions
and brainstorming sessions, which facilitate
participation and value addition by employees
across the Company.

ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION

Elaborate risk registers are used to assess and
evaluate the risks in detail. Each identified risk is
assessed and then categorised under one of the
three levels (high / medium low) in terms of the
likelihood of its occurrence and the severity of
its potential impact. Tolerance levels and trigger
points are also defined for each identified risk.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Following the identification of key risks faced by
the Company, the respective functions develop
elaborate strategies and plans to mitigate the
impacts of these risks. The responsibility for
managing each identified risk rests with the
head of each function (risk owners), who reports
regularly on the progress and effectiveness

of the risk mitigation plans. Additionally, the
potential impact of global trends and risks

are also captured through input from the Risk
Management process, which can be used to
identify improvements in internal controls and
risk mitigation plans in line with global best
practices and experiences.

MONITORING

Risks are monitored at multiple levels in the
Organisation including at functional level,
Executive Committee, Board Audit Committee
and Board level. Identified risks, the risk
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registers, mitigation plans, and performance of each risk mitigation plan are evaluated at these
levels throughout the year.

KEY SOURCES OF UNCERTAINTY & RISKS AND MITIGATING STRATEGIES

"Key sources of uncertainty emanate from the challenging environment the Company operates in.
Changes in political, social, technological, economic or legal factors also lead to risks, which the
Company might be exposed to. The Company actively monitors its risk universe to pro-actively
manage and mitigate various risk exposures.

The following section details key risks that the Board believes could have the most significant
impact on the Company'’s ability to create value. Some of these major risks are outside the control
of KTC and other factors besides those listed below may affect the Company's performance. Some
risks may be unknown at present; others which are currently immaterial, could emerge as material

risks in the future.”

Risk & Opportunity Report
| Risk Description | Level Impact Mitigating Strategy
Strategic Risks
lllicit trade and counterfeit High Volume loss and profitability Active engagement with Government/law
manufacturing Erosion of brand value enforcement agencies to highlight the issue
Investment in trade marketing activitiesis | @nd its impact on the legal industry
undermined
Economic Conditions Moderate |Directimpact on consumer buying power Brands across consumer segment with
Down trading to illicit brands minimum price
Reduced legal industry volumes
Financial Risks
Currency Devaluation Moderate |Increased cost base Financial hedging to minimize exposure
Lower operating margins Operational synergies across value chain
Pressure on profit growth Cost savings initiatives
Physical hedging options
Material Price Sensitivity Moderate |Increased cost base Productivity initiatives
Lower operating margins Substitutes
Pressure on profit growth Alternative suppliers
Operational Risks
Accidents at workplace Low Injury to employees or contracted Strict compliance with EH&S regulations,
Workforce standards and protocols
Damage to Company's reputation Health and safety training courses
Employee dissatisfaction Environmental, Health & Safety assessment
Business Interruption Safety equipment
Incident reporting
Employee turnover Low Loss of key talent Market competitive remuneration
Low employee morale International career opportunities
Employee dissatisfaction Development and growth opportunities
Reduced operational effectiveness Conducive and safe work environment
Favourable employee policies
Natural disasters Low Business Interruption Business interruption plans
Property loss Evacuation plans and drills
Employee safety Safety equipment
Financial loss
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WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY

Suspected or actual occurrence(s) of illegal, unethical or inappropriate events (behaviors or
practices) without retribution.

1. The Whistleblower should promptly report the suspected or actual event to his/her
supervisotr.

2. If the Whistleblower would be uncomfortable or otherwise reluctant to report to his/her
supervisor, then the Whistleblower could report the event to the next highest or another level
of management, including to an appropriate Board committee or member.

3. The Whistleblower can report the event with his/her identity or anonymously.

4. The Whistle blower shall receive no retaliation or retribution for a report that was provided in
good faith — that was not done primarily with malice to damage another or the organization.

5. A Whistleblower who makes a report that is not done in good faith is subject to discipline,
including termination of the Board or employee relationship, or other legal means to protect
the reputation of the organization and members of its Board and staff.

6. Anyone who retaliates against the Whistleblower (who reported an event in good faith) will be
subject to discipline, including termination of Board or employee status.

7. Crimes against person or property, such as assault, rape, burglary, etc., should immediately
be reported to local law enforcement personnel.

8. Supervisors, managers and/or Board members who receive the reports must promptly act to
investigate and/or resolve the issue.

9. The Whistleblower shall receive a report within five business days of the initial report,
regarding the investigation, disposition or resolution of the issue.

10. If theinvestigation of a report, that was done in good faith and investigated by internal
personnel, is not to the Whistleblower's satisfaction, then he/she has the right to report the
event to the appropriate legal or investigative agency.

11. The identity of the Whistleblower, if known, shall remain confidential to those persons directly
involved in applying this policy, unless the issue requires investigation by law enforcement, in
which case members of the organization are subject to subpoena.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Our Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
company policy refers to our responsibility
toward our environment and community.

Our company'’s existence is not lonely. It's
part of a bigger system of people, values,
other organizations and nature. The social
responsibility of a business is to give back to
the world just as it gives to us. Our Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) company policy
outlines our efforts to give back to the world
as it gives to us. We want to be a responsible
business that meets the highest standards of
ethics and professionalism.

This policy applies to our company and may
also refer to suppliers and customers.

Our company's social responsibility falls under

two categories: compliance and Proactiveness.

Compliance refers to our company's
commitment to legality and willingness to
observe community values. Proactiveness
is every initiative to promote human rights,
help communities and protect our natural
environment.

Our company respects the law honor its
internal policies and ensures that all its
business operations are legitimate.

We will always conduct business with integrity
and respect to human rights. We'll promote
safety, fair dealing and respect towards the
consumer anti-bribery and anti-corruption
practices which are the examples of CSR. Our
company recognizes the need to protect the
natural environment. Keeping our environment
clean and unpolluted is a benefit to all. We'll
always follow best practices when disposing
garbage and using chemical substances.
Stewardship will also play an important role.

Our company is dedicated to protecting human
rights. We are a committed equal opportunity
employer and will abide by all fair labor
practices. We'll ensure that our activities do not
directly or indirectly violate human rights in the
country (e.g. forced labor).

Donations and aid

Our company may preserve a budget to make
monetary donations aiming to Promote the
arts, education and community events and
alleviate those in need.

Our company will encourage its employees

to volunteer. They can volunteer through
programs organized internally or externally. Our
company may sponsor volunteering events
from other organizations.

Apart from legal obligations, our company will
proactively protect the environment.

Our company may initiate and support
community investment and educational
programs. For example, it may begin
partnerships with vendors for constructing
public buildings. It can provide support to
nonprofit organizations or movements to
promote cultural and economic development
of global and local communities.
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ENERGY POLICY

Khyber Tobacco Company Limited (KTC) is conscious that natural energy resources are not only
scarce but also very precious and need to be optimally utilized. Ever-increasing environmental
consciousness as well as market competition demands enhancement of energy efficiency and
energy conservation where possible.

Energy conservation positively impacts environment and goes a long way in reducing greenhouse
gases and other hazardous emissions. KTC is committed to produce quality products by employing
economical energy efficient processes and equipment.

It is our goal to reduce energy consumption where possible by regular monitoring and up gradation.
In our economic and development strategies, we focus on initiatives that will use energy resources
more efficiently. KTC believes in setting realistic targets pertaining Energy Policy to energy efficiency
and conservation and review them periodically to ensure sustainable growth.

KTC is committed to comply with all applicable legal requirements in respect of energy efficiency,
conservation and its reporting.
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HUMAN RESOURCE &

REMUNERATION POLICY

FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, BOARD COMMITTEES, EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS, BOARD

APPOINTEES AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

This policy aims to set out the requirements
and methodology of the determination of
remuneration of the Board of Directors, the
Board Committees, the Executive Directors, the
Board Appointees and members of the Senior
Management.

REMUNERATION OF THE MEMBERS OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors (“BoD") shall, from time to
time, determine and approve the remuneration
of the members of the BoD for attending Board
Meetings. Such level of remuneration shall be
appropriate and commensurate with the level

of responsibility and expertise offered by the
members of the BoD, and shall be aimed at
attracting and retaining members needed to
govern the Company successfully, and creating
value addition.

The BoD shall ensure that the prevailing level
of remuneration of the BoD does not any time
compromise the independence of independent
members of the BoD.

Members of the BoD may also be paid all travel/
hotel/ancillary expenses related to:

a) attendance of Board Meeting(s);
b) attendance of General Body Meetings; and/or

c) business of the Company.

REMUNERATION POLICY

No single member of the BoD shall determine
his/her own remuneration.

The Board of Directors (BoD) may, from time to
time, determine and approve the remuneration

of the members of the Board Committees for
attending Board Committee meetings. Such
level of remuneration shall be appropriate and
commensurate with the level of responsibility
and expertise offered by the members of

the Board Committees, and shall be aimed at
attracting and retaining members needed to
govern the Board Committees successfully, and
creating value addition

The BoD shall ensure that the prevailing level
of remuneration of the Board Committee
members does not any time compromise the
independence of independent members of the
Board Committees.

Members of the Board Committees may also be
paid all travel/hotel/ancillary expenses related to
their attendance of Board Committee meetings.

The BoD may further determine and approve
additional remuneration for any member of the
Board Committees for performing additional
services, including holding of office of Chairman
of a Board Committee.

REMUNERATION OF THE EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The remuneration of the Chief Executive Officer
("CEQ"), in addition to ancillary benefits, and any
amendments thereof, shall be determined and
approved by the BoD, on the recommendation
of the HRRC.

The remuneration of the Executive Directors,
in addition to ancillary benefits, and any
amendments thereof, shall be determined and
approved by the BoD, on the recommendation
of the HRRC and the CEO.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

l; on behalf of the Board of Directors of Khyber Tobacco Company Limited take great pleasure in
presenting the 65" Annual Report and the audited financial statements along with the auditors'
report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2020.

THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL RESULTS

Following is a brief of the Company's financial performance for the year ended 30 June 2020
as compared to the year ended 30 June 2019; (Amounts are presented as Rs. in Millions)
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PRODUCT UNIT OF PRODUCTION SALE
N EEN 2020 2019 2020 2019
RE-DRIED TOBACCO KGS 2,116,043 1,634,548 3,089,857 1,420,764
CUT TOBACCO KGS 758,060 590,950 104,917 5,400
CIGARETTES STICKS (In Million) 761.86 661.31 759.06 666.88

During the year under review, the company re-dried 1.9 million Kgs tobacco at its Green Leaf
Threshing plant and out sourced 0.5 million Kgs at Samsons Re-drying and Processing Company
Private Limited as compared to 1.8 million Kgs in the financial year 2019. Local sale of re-dried
tobacco has increased by 1.66 million Kgs in the year under review compared to local sale in

the year 2019 showing an increase which is mainly attributed to the extensive marketing of FCV
resulting into increased local sales and export sales.
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The production of cut tobacco has increased by 0.167 million Kgs in the current year under review
compared to last financial year. During the year, the production of cigarettes has increased to
761.86 million sticks as compared to the last financial year by 661.31.

OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS

Export of re-dried tobacco has been the main source of profitability of the Company in the past.
However the Company's exports have stopped due to low demand of Pakistani Tobacco in the
International Market, but during the year under review the company was able to start export of re-
dried tobacco. Management of the company focused on local sales of cigarettes and succeeded
quite a lot in their endeavors to recover from the effects of low sales during the year under review.
This is evident from Net sales of Rs. 1.828 Billion during the period under review as compared to
Net Sales of Rs. 1.07 Billion last year. Management is continuously endeavoring to expand its local
market by adding new customers to its existing customer base.

Profit before taxation for the year ended 30 June 2020 stood at Rs. 42.01 million compared to Loss
before taxation for the year ended 30 June 2019 stood at Rs. 58.52. Profit after taxation for the year
ended 30 June 2020 amounted to Rs.38.53 million compared to Loss after taxation for the year
ended 30 June 2019 amounted to Rs.38.26 million. The ability of the company to increase its local
customers' base is the main reason of the increase in profit this year compared to Financial Year
2019.

Earnings per share of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2020 on its paid up capital stood at
Rs.8.02 as compared to last year's loss per share of Rs. Rs.7.96.

The capital and reserves of the Company have increased to Rs.35.47 million as compared to the
last financial year. This increase in the capital reserves of the company is mainly due to Profit during
the current period.

The company’s management has been striving to upgrade the installed plant & Machinery with the
passage of time at all departments. However the installed plant & Machinery is not operated at the
optimum level because of the fact that most of the installed plant and machinery is too old and is
not running at optimum capacity. Still management is actively involved in continuous up-gradation
and efficient maintenance of the installed plant and machinery in all departments and has initiated
significant improvement in the Primary Production Department for improving the quality of tobacco
for internal consumption.

In spite of the facts mentioned above, during the year under review, the installed plant and
machinery operated satisfactorily.

Khyber Tobacco Company Limited is a company driven by efficiency and quality consciousness.
Strict quality control procedures are applied to ensure that these aims are achieved. Quality
standards are being improved continuously with the passage of time to keep abreast with the
prevailing quality standards.
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The Company is facing stiff competition in both local and international market. However
management is striving continuously for the development of its brands in both the local and
international markets. The Company's management is striving to boost its export sales and
management has been able to succeed to some extent. However management is hopeful that
these efforts will be more successful in near future and the Company will again be able to earn
lucrative revenues from exports.

Stiff competition in the export market coupled with the inability of the company to meet the quality
requirements of the export market has been the main hurdle in the Company'’s ability to export. The
Company, thus, has been dependent mainly upon the export of re-dried and cut tobacco and has
captured a good market for its re-dried and cut tobacco in the United Arab Emirates, South Africa,
Germany, Belgium, Turkey, Egypt and the Philippines.

The Company attaches highest priority to the health and safety of its personnel who are an
essential and valuable component of its operations. Initiatives including safety meetings, incident
reporting, safety audits, good housekeeping and hygiene controls are actively and consistently
pursued to instill safe behavior in all personnel.

The Company actively pursues protection of the environment by ensuring that its plant continues
to comply with established environmental quality standards at all times. Management is also
focusing on meeting the stringent environmental quality standards prescribed by the ‘Environment
Protection Authority of Pakistan'.

The Company regards itself as a responsible corporate citizen. With the resumption of operating
activities, the Company has taken its social responsibilities, particularly towards the local
community, very seriously and takes pride in its active participation in the development and welfare
of the under-privileged. In the badly affected area of the country both by the energy crisis and the
law and order situation, the management prefers to provide job opportunities to the local people

of the area which greatly helps in the social up gradation of the local masses. The company also
contributed Rs.18 million towards Covid-19 pandemic.

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA

A Summary of key operating and financial data of the company for the last six years is annexed to
these financial statements.

DIVIDEND

The Directors have not recommended any dividend for the year under review.

HUMAN CAPITAL

The Company's human resource strategy focuses on maximizing return on investment in the
organization’'s human capital to minimize financial risk. We seek to achieve this by aligning the
supply of skilled and qualified individuals and the capabilities of the current workforce with the



organization’'s ongoing and future business
plans and requirements to maximize return and
to secure future survival and success.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Company is running an unfunded gratuity
scheme for all the permanent employees of
the company. A provision of Rs.8.55 million
has created in the current year's financial
statements for employee benefits.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We ensure best practices of Corporate
Governance by adopting a set of processes,
customs and policies, to help us direct and
control management activities with good
business sense, objectivity, accountability and
integrity.

We have made corporate governance a system
of structuring, operating and controlling

the Company with a view to achieve long

term strategic goals to satisfy shareholders,
creditors, employees, customers and suppliers.
We adhere to the best ethical practices and
comply with applicable legal and regulatory
requirements.

The Statement on Compliance with Code of
Corporate Governance is annexed to these
financial statements.

THE BOARD

The Board comprises of seven members, of
which five are non-executive directors while
the remaining two are executive directors.
The position of Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer are kept separate in line with good
governance practices.

The Directors are fully aware of the level of

trust that shareholders have in them and the
immense responsibility that they have bestowed
on them for smooth running of the Company
and safe guarding its assets.

KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED

For the purpose of ensuring consistency and
standardization, the Board has devised formal
policies for conducting business and ensures
their monitoring through an independent
Internal Audit, which continuously ensures
adherence to Company policies and reports any
deviations observed to the Audit Committee.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS

Legally, the Board is required to meet at least
once in each quarter to monitor the Company's
performance aimed at effective and timely
accountability of its management.

Four (04) meetings of the Board of Directors
were held during the year and the attendance
of each director is given below. The Directors
of the Company did not have any personal
interest in decisions taken by the Board in these
meetings.

DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE

Name of Director No. of meetings

attended

1. Mr. Waseem Ur Rahman 3
Chief Executive

2. Mr. Rahat Ullah 4
Non-Executive Director

3. Mr. Pir Farhan Shah 4
Executive Director

4. Mr. Pir Waris Shah 3
Non-Executive Director

5. Mr. Shafiq Afzal Khan 3
Non-Executive Director

6. Mr. Hazrat Bilal 4
Non-Executive Director

7. Mr. Khalil Ur Rehman 4

Non-Executive Director
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

In order to ensure effective implementation of a sound internal control system and compliance
with the Code of Corporate Governance, the Board has constituted various committees. The
Board has formed committees comprising of members given below.-

Audit Committee HR and Remuneration Committee
Mr. Khalil Ur Rehman (Chairman) Mr. Pir Waris Shah (Chairman)
Mr. Rahat Ullah (Member) Mr. Pir Farhan Shah (Member)
Mr. Zia Ur Rehman (Member) Mr. Zia Ur Rehman (Secretary)

REMUNERATION POLICY OF MEMBERS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and the regulations thereunder; the significant features of the policy are as
under:

* The Board of Directors (“BoD") shall, from time to time, determine and approve the
remuneration of the members of the BoD for attending Board Meetings.

*  Suchlevel of remuneration shall be appropriate and commensurate with the level of
responsibility and expertise offered by the members of the BoD, and shall be aimed at
attracting and retaining members needed to govern the Company successfully, and creating
value addition.

* The BoD shall ensure that the prevailing level of remuneration of the BoD does not any time
compromise the independence of independent members of the BoD.

*  Members of the BoD may also be paid all travel/hotel/ancillary expenses related to:

a) attendance of Board Meeting(s);
b) attendance of General Body Meetings; and/or

c) Business of the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The company is committed to high standards of corporate governance to ensure business integrity
and upholding the confidence of all the stakeholders. The Board of Directors is accountable to

the shareholders for good corporate governance and management of the company is continuing
to comply with the provisions of best practices set out in the Code of Corporate Governance
particularly with regard to independence of non-executive directors. The Company remains
committed to conduct its business in line with the listing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange,
which clearly define the role and responsibilities of the Board of Directors and management.

Vision & Mission statements, Core values and Statement of Ethics & Business Practices have been
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prepared and approved by the Board. Significant policies as required under the Code of Corporate
Governance have been framed and reviewed by the Board and shall be approved shortly.

The following specific statements are being given to comply with the requirements of the Code of
Corporate Governance;

There has been no transaction in the shares of the Company by the, Directors, Company Secretary
and their spouses and minor children during the year under review.

The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company fairly present its state of
affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

The Company has maintained proper books of account. Appropriate accounting policies have been
adopted and consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and accounting estimates
are based on reasonable and prudent judgment. International Accounting Standards, as applicable
in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial statements. The system of internal
control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented. The system itself is also subject
to continuous review for enhancement wherever and whenever necessary.

There are no doubts about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed
in the listing regulations.

Key operating and financial data of the last six (06) years in summarized form is annexed to this
report.

AUDITORS

The Auditors M/S Deloitte Yousuf Adil & Co. Chartered Accountants retired at the conclusion of the
65th Annual General Meeting. The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors had recommended
M/S Deloitte Yousuf Adil & Co. Chartered Accountants to be reappointed as auditors of the
Company till the next Annual General Meeting and the same was adopted by the shareholders in
the aforementioned Annual General Meeting.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2020 along with disclosure as required under the Code
of Corporate Governance is annexed to these financial statements.

The Directors, Chief Executive, Chief Financial Officer, the Secretary and their spouses and minor
children have reportedly carried out no trading in the shares of the Company.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

As mentioned earlier, management is focusing on local as well foreign markets for both cigarettes
and tobacco, especially re-dried tobacco because foreign market has a demand for Pakistani
tobacco. The Company expects a good performance in both the tobacco and cigarette export
sector in the coming financial year which will enable the Company to earn handsome profits.
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Tobacco export has been the main source of profitability of the Company in the past couple

of years. However export of Pakistani Tobacco is faced with numerous problems in the Export
market mainly increasing costs, cultivation of non-recommended varieties of Tobacco by Pakistani
Farmers and increased ratio of Non-Tobacco Related Material (NTRM) in the Tobacco. The company
is endeavoring to overcome these hurdles in export of Pakistani Tobacco and the efforts by the
Company have finally started to grow. We are hopeful that in the upcoming year, the Company will
achieve steep targets to enhanced level of export sales.

Management is continuously endeavoring to improve quality of processing to compete with
international competitors for which purpose the management has up-graded the Primary
Production Department (PPD) and a new line has been installed to further improve the quality of
cigarettes. The ability to produce quality product will also enable the Company to expand local sales
by working on brand recognition and developing customer loyalty.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

At the end, | on behalf of the Board would like to thank our valued customers for their continued
trust in our products. We are making all out efforts to widen the range of our brands with the highest
of quality standards. We also thank our vendors, distributors and the financial institutions for their
extended cooperation.

This would not have been possible without unwavering support of our shareholders and all the
stakeholders; our suppliers, customers, local community and our dedicated and hardworking
employees. | would also like to mention here the tireless efforts of the Company’s management,
members of the Board of Directors and staff at all levels, without their dedication and hard work, the
financial and operational results mentioned in this report would not have been accomplished.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

s 3

Pir Farhan Shah Sameera Irfan
Company Secretary Chief Executive

06 October 2020
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SIATEMENT OF COMPLIANGE

WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANGE) REGULATIONS, 201/
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Name of company: Khyber Tobacco Company Limited
Year ending: 30 June 2020

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following
manner:-

1. The total number of directors are 07 as per the following,-

a. Male: 06
b. Female: 01

2. The composition of the Board is as follows:

Category Names

Independent Directors 1) Mr. Rahat Ullah
2) Mr. Pir Wairs Shah
3) Mr. Khalil Ur Rehman

Executive Directors 1) Mr. Pir Farhan Shah

2) Ms. Samera Irfan

Non-executive Director 1) Mr. Hazrat Bilal

2) Mr. Zia Ur Rehman
3) Mr. Rahat Ullah

4) Mr. Pir Wairs Shah

5) Mr. Khalil Ur Rehman

Female Directors 1) Mrs. Samera Irfan

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven
listed companies, including this company;

3.  The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures;

4, The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of
particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is
maintained by the company;

5.  All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by the Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the
Act and these Regulations;

6. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence,
by a director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the
requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating
minutes of meeting of the Board;



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED

The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations;

The Directors Training could not be carried out during the year due to the COVID-19
Pandemic situation prevailing in the country.

Position of CFO remained vacant during the year. The board has approved appointment of
Head of Internal Audit, including its remuneration and terms and conditions of employment
and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by the CEO and Company
Secretary in place of CFO, before approval of the Board.

The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below.-

Audit Committee HR and Remuneration Committee
Mr. Khalil Ur Rehman (Chairman) Mr. Pir Wasir Shah (Chairman)
Mr. Rahat Ullah (Member) Mr. Pir Farhan Shah (Secretary)
Mr. Zia Ur Rehman (Member) Mr. Zia Ur Rehman (Member)

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance;

The Audit Committee meetings were held once every quarter and HR and Remuneration
Committee meeting was held once during the year.

The board has outsourced the internal audit function to Shahid Ahmed & Co. who are
considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the
policies and procedures of the Company.

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they

and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants
(IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative
(spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief
financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company;

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC

guidelines in this regard;

We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the
Regulations have been complied with; and
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SIATEMENT OF COMPLIANGE

WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANGE) REGULATIONS, 201/
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

17.  Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32,33
and 36 are below:

Regulation Non-Compliance Explanation
19 Three out of seven of the Directors have acquired the During the current term of directors elected from 2017 to 2020,
prescribed certification under approved director training | one of our directors Mr. Fazal A Rabbi, who had acquired the
programs. prescribed certification, had resigned on 15 Feb 2018. If the

director had continued as a director, the company would have
been in compliance of the provision.

During the year no director training could be held because of the
prevailing Covid-19 Pandemic prevailing in the country.

20 The position of Chief Financial Officer has remained The company is in the process of hiring of a qualified person as
vacant during the year and the board has not made CFO.
appointment there against as required by the Regulations.

20 In the absence of Chief Financial Officer the financial The matter is linked with the above.

statements of the Company were endorsed by Chief
Executive Office and the Company Secretary.




KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED |

STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS
UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

In order to meet further capital needs of the Company, the Board of Directors have proposed that
authorized capital of the Company be increased from Rs 200 million divided into 20 million ordinary
shares of Rs.10/- each to Rs. 600 million divided into 60 million ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each.
The proposal is being placed before the members in the forthcoming Annual General meeting of the
Company being held on October 28, 2020. Following Special Resolution will be placed before the
members for adoption, with or without modification.

RESOLVED THAT authorized share capital of the Company, be increased from Rs.200,000,000/-
divided into 20,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs 10/- each to Rs.600,000,000/- divided into
60,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT in clause 5 of the Memorandum of Association, the figures and amount
be substituted as Rs. 600,000,000 divided into 60,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Chief Executive and the Company Secretary, be and are, hereby
authorized to, jointly as well as severally, to do all necessary acts to give effect to the resolution.
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INDEPENDENT REASC
REPORT ON STATEME
FREE FLOAT OF SHAR

NABLE ASSURANCE
NT OF

S

T0 THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OF KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED.

1. Introduction

We have been engaged to perform a
reasonable assurance engagement on
the annexed Statement of Free Float of
Shares (the Statement) of Khyber Tobacco
Company Limited (the Company) as of
September 30, 2019, December 31, 2019,
March 31, 2020 and June 30, 2020.

2. Applicable Criteria

The criteria against which the Statement
is assessed is Regulation No. 5.7.2(b)

(i) of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited g

Regulations (PSX Regulations) which
requires every listed company to submit
directly to Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX)
an annual Free-Float Certificate duly
verified by the auditor along with the annual
audited accounts as prescribed under
regulation 5.6.4(a) of the PSX Regulations.

3. Management’s Responsibility for the
Statement

Management is responsible for the
preparation of the Statement as of
September 30, 2019, December 31, 2019,
March 31, 2020 and June 30, 2020 in
accordance with the applicable criteria.
This responsibility includes maintaining
adequate records and internal controls
as determined necessary to enable the
preparation of the Statement such that itis
free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

4, Our Independence and Quality Control

We have complied with the independence
and other ethical requirements of the
Code of Ethics for Chartered Accountants
issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan, which is founded
on fundamental principles of integrity,
objectivity, professional competence and
due care, confidentiality and professional
behavior.

The firm applies International Standard
on Quality Control 1 “Quality Control for
firms that perform Audits and Reviews
of Historical Financial Information, and
Other Assurance and Related Services
Engagements” and accordingly maintains
a comprehensive system of quality
control including documented policies
and procedures regarding compliance
with ethical requirements, professional
standards and applicable legal and
regulatory requirements.

Our responsibility and summary of the
work performed

Our responsibility is to carry out an
independent reasonable assurance
engagement and to express an opinion
as to whether the Statement is prepared
in accordance with the applicable criteria,
based on the procedures we have
performed and the evidence we have
obtained.

We conducted our reasonable assurance
engagement in accordance with
International Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 (Revised), Assurance
Engagements other than Audits or Reviews
of Historical Financial Statements’ (ISAE
3000) (Revised) issued by the International
Auditing and Assurance Standards Board.
That standard requires that we plan
and perform this engagement to obtain
reasonable level of assurance about
whether the Statementis free from material
misstatement.

A reasonable assurance engagement
in accordance with ISAE 3000 (Revised)
involves performing procedures to obtain
evidence about the free float of shares and
related information in the Statement. The
nature, timing and extent of procedures
selected depend on the practitioner's
judgment, including the assessment of the



risks of material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, in the Statement.
In making those risk assessments, we
considered internal control relevant to the
Company'’s preparation of the Statement.
A reasonable assurance engagement also
includes assessing the applicable criteria
used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as, evaluating the
overall presentation of the Statement.

We have carried out the procedures
considered necessary for the purpose of
providing reasonable assurance on the
Statement. Our assurance procedures
performed included verification of
information in the Statement with the
underlying data and record comprising of
Central Depository Company statements,
forms submitted by the Company with
Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan relating to its pattern of
shareholding and other related information.
Verification that the computation of free
float of shares is in accordance with the
PSX regulation also forms part of our
assurance procedures.

We believe that the evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Statement as of
September 30, 2019, December 31,
2019, March 31, 2020 and June 30, 2020

is prepared, in all material respects, in
accordance with the PSX Regulations.

KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED

7. Restriction on use and distribution

This report is issued in relation to
the requirements as stipulated under
Regulation No 5.7.2(b) (ii) of the PSX
Regulations and is not to be used or
distributed for any other purpose. This
report is restricted to the facts stated
herein and the attachments.

Deloikte Yousd Aett

Chartered Accountants
Engagement Partner: Rana M. Usman Khan

Lahore
Dated: October 05, 2020
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NOTICE OF
65™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 65 Annual General Meeting of the members of Khyber Tobacco
Company Limited will be held on Wednesday, 28w October 2020 at 11.00 a.m. at Company
registered olce, Nowshera Road, Mardan to transact the following business;

1. To confirm the minutes of the 64th Annual General Meeting held on 28t October 2019.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 30 June, 2020 together with the Chairman’'s Review, Directors' and Auditors’ Reports
thereon.

3. To appoint Auditors for the year ending 30 June 2021 and to fix their remuneration. The Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors have recommended M/S Deloitte Yousuf Adil, Chartered
Accountants to be appointed as auditors of the Company till the next Annual General Meeting.

4. To increase authorized share capital of the Company and pass the following resolution as
special resolution.

RESOLVED THAT authorized share capital of the Company, be increased from Rs.200,000,000/-
divided into 20,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs 10/- each to Rs.600,000,000/- divided into
60,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT in Clause 5 of the Memorandum of Association, the figures and amount
be substituted as Rs. 600,000,000 divided into 60,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Chief Executive and the Company Secretary, be and are, hereby
authorized to, jointly as well as severally, to do all necessary acts to give effect to the resolution.

5. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman.

Statement of Material Facts under section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017, is being sent to the
members with this Notice.

By Order of the Board

Mardan Pir Farhan Shah
07 October, 2020 Company Secretary



NOTES:

KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED

1. Closure of Share Transfer books:

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 22nd October 2020 to 28th
October 2020 (both days inclusive). Transfers received in order at the office of the Company's
Share Registrar, CDC Share Registrar Services Limited, CDC House, 99-B, Block ‘B', S.M.C.H.S.
Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi, at the close of business on 21st October, 2020 will be in time
to determine the above mentioned entitlement.

2. Participation in the Annual General meeting:

A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy
and such proxy will have the right to attend, speak and vote in place of that member. Forms
of proxy must be lodged with the Secretary of the Company at the registered office of the
Company not less than 48 hours before the time of the Meeting.

3. Guidelines for CDC Accountholders:

Attendance of members who have deposited their shares into Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited shall be in accordance with the following;

a)

b)

For attending the meeting:

i) In case of individuals, the account holder or subaccount holder and/or the person
whose securities are in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per
regulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by showing his/her original Computerized
National Identity Card (CNIC) or original passport at the time of attending the meeting.

ii) In case of corporate entities, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with
specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided
earlier) at the time of the meeting.

For appointing proxies:

i) In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person
whose securities are in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per
regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the above requirement.

i) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC
numbers shall be mentioned on the form.

iif) Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owner and of the proxy shall
be furnished with the proxy form.

iv) The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of meeting.

v) In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with
specimen signature of the person nominated to represent and vote on behalf of the
corporate entity shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy
form to the Company.
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NOTICE OF
65™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

4, Change of Address:

Members are requested to promptly notify any change in their addresses to our Share
Registrar, M/s CDC Share Registrar Services Limited, CDC House, 99-B, Block ‘B, SMCH.S.
Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi.

5. Placement of Accounts on website.

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2020 along with
reports have been placed at the website of the Company and can be down loaded from

6. Transmission of Annual Financial Statements electronically.

The Company law allows transmission of annual audited financial statement together with
various reports along with notice of annual general meeting to its members electronically.

Members who wish to avail this facility may convey their email addresses.

7. If the Company receives consent from members holding 10% or more shareholding, residing
in geographical location to participate in the meeting through video conference at least 10
days prior to the date of meeting, the Company will arrange video conference facility. Format
of the request form may be down loaded from Company website mentioned above.
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VERTICALANALYSIS

2020 2019 2018
Net Sales 100.0 100.0 100.0
Cost of Sales 82.6 83.4 56.0
Gross Profit 17.4 16.6 44.0
Administrative Expenses 7.5 11.3 15.2
Distribution Cost 5.6 7.8 4.9
Other Operating Expenses 1.8 2.8 1.8
Operating Profit 2.6 (5.3) 22.0
Finance Cost 1.1 4.3 0.9
Other Operating Income 0.8 4.1 4.1
Profit before Taxation 23 (5.5) 25.2
Taxation 0.2 0.3 7.5
Profit for the Year 2.1 (5.7) 17.8
Share Capital & Reserves 49.9 67.7 69.5
Non-Current Liabilities 4.7 7.0 8.4
Current Liabilities 45.4 25.3 22.1
Total Equity and Liabilities 100.0 100.0 100.0
Non-Current Assets 31.6 33.3 35.1
Current Assets 68.4 66.7 64.9

Total Assets 100.0 100.0 100.0

2017

100.0
61.7
38.3

8.5
0.4
2.1
27.4

0.3
0.3
27.3
8.8
18.5

67.6
11.2
21.3
100.0

38.2
61.8
100.0

2016

100.0
76.7
23.3

9.5
3.1
0.8
9.9

0.6
1.4
7.9
1.5
6.4

66.0
6.3
27.7
100.0

30.5
69.5
100.0

2015

100.0
77.5
22.51

8.51
1.02
1.2
11.79

0.36
3.0
8.47
4.7
3.8

49.2
18.9
31.9
100.0

33.8
66.2
100



KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED

HORIZONTAL ANALYSIS

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Net Sales 107.2 20.2 23.1 46.5 8.1 25.9
Cost of Sales 120.8 37.1 (23.5) 28.3 17.8 38.6
Gross Profit 60.1 (25.6) 449.8 89.6 (15.0) (4.4)
Administrative Expenses 112.0 162.8 403.2 265.8 200.6 169.7
Distribution Cost 1,220.8 750.1 234.0 (87.7) (25.4) (75.4)
Other Operating Expenses 259.1 163.4 630.1 158.5 (24.3) 9.6
Operating Profit (60.0) (133.1) 576.0 94.9 (48.0) (18.6)
Finance Cost 622.5 855.1 220.0 179.2 249.2 117.2
Other Operating Income (33.4) 373.1 903.5 16.1 345.6 841.6
Profit before Taxation (69.3) (133.2) 642.9 92.9 (44.1) (5.7)
Taxation (90.2) (91.3) (100.0) 764.6 10.9 240.1
Profit for the Year (32.0) (143.2) 1,207.7 40.8 (48.4) (58.0)
Share Capital & Reserves 137.3 184.1 357.8 228.7 201.5 119.4
Non-Current Liabilities 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Current Liabilities 233.3 148.7 37.1 36.5 17.5 32.1
Total Equity and Liabilities 134.2 119.8 132.1 122.3 47.0 43.4
Non-Current Assets 1191 64.3 100.7 131.2 22.3 321
Current Assets 141.9 164.0 153.4 1171 61.3 50.0

Total Assets 134.2 119.8 132.1 122.3 47.0 43.4
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Financial Performance-

Profitability

Gross Profit Margin %
Net Profit Margin %
Return on equity %

Operating Performance-
Liquidity

Total Asset Turnover Time
Fixed Asset Turnover Time
Inventory Turnover Time
Inventory Turnover Days
Receivable turnover Time
Receivable turnover Days
Payable Turnover Time
Payable Turnover Days
Current Ratio

Quick Ratio

Capital Market/Capital
Structure Analysis

Earning per share (pretax) Rs
Earning per share (aftertax) Rs
Debt: equity Rs

2020

17.39
2.1
2.97

0.82
2.56
2.26
161.33
5.80
62.96
5.35
68.21
1.51
0.89

8.74
8.02
1.00

2019

16.59
(3.58)
(3.03)

0.56
1.66
1.32
275.60
3.92
93.23
6.55
55.73
2.64
1.36

(12.17)
(7.96)
0.48

2018

43.96
17.75
14.87

0.62
1.69
0.99
367.80
3.03
120.54
5.96
61.24
2.94
1.20

59.10
41.57
0.44

2017

38.34
18.49
16.33

0.72
2.06
1.18
309.65
3.29
111.08
3.43
106.43
2.91
1.46

58.34
39.51
0.48

2016

23.29
9.18
9.26

0.67
2.12
1.16
315.60
3.93
92.92
2.70
135.06
2.51
0.78

67.58
57.92
0.51

2015

22.51
11.49
18.54

0.90
2.36
1.77
206.30
7.61
47.95
4.11
88.74
2.08
0.78

114.02
84.39
0.76



KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Rupees in Million
Summary of Balance sheet

Share Capital 48.07 48.07 48.07 12.02 12.02 12.02
Shareholder's funds/Equity 1,298.47 1,262.99 1,34391 1,163.09 751.74 547.13
Capital employed 1,298.47 1,262.99 1,343.91 819.68 624.32 547.13
Property, plant & Equipment 818.90 610.79 674.44 652.72 342.28 371.67
Long term assets 823,55 621.65 679.17 657.66 347.82 375.88
Net Current Assets 1,778.78 1,244.92 1,255.41 697.88 475.64  380.97

Summary of Profit and Loss

Sale 1,828.70 1,070.17 1,125.70 1,027.26 758.26 882.72
Gross Profit 318.04 17756 49486  393.88 176.63 198.67
Operating Profit/(Loss) 61.93 (12.39) 293.71 281.24 75.06 117.40
Profit/(Loss) before tax 42.01 (58.52) 284.13 280.45 81.22 137.04
Profit/(Loss) after tax 38.54 (38.27) 199.86 189.93 69.61 101.43

Summary of Cash Flows

Net cash flow from

operating activities (43.32) 261.76 86.44 67.64 (19.07)  (38.06)
Net cash flow from

investing activities (286.23) (60.88) (92.34) (2.35) (14.45) 62.56
Net cash flow from

financing activities 140.00 - - - - -
Changes in cash and

cash equivalents (189.55) 200.88 (5.90) 65.28 (33.53) 24.51

Cash and cash equivalents
- Year end 81.58 277.92 77.04 82.95 17.67 51.19
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OTHER STATEMENTS

ROE
Assets/Shareholders Equity)

(Net Profit/Revenues)*(Revenues/Total Assets)*(Total

Net Profit/Revenue = 0.01
Revenues/Total Assets= 1.34
Total Assets/Shareholders Equity= 2.00
ROE %age 2.97
FREE CASH FLOW-FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17

Net cash provided by operating (43,322,740) 254,973,149 86,439,035 67,635,539
activities
Less: Capital additions & Investment (146,227,350) (60,884,730) (92,342,901) (2,354,009)
Add: Net Debt Issued - - - -
FCF Total (189,550,090) 194,088,419 (5,903,866) 65,281,530
SUMMARY OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR LAST 6 YEARS

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Profit/ (loss) before taxation 42,012,780  (58,520,783) 28,413,266 280,454,828 81,221,506 137,037,845
Net cash flow from
operating activities (43,322,740) 261,763,148 86,439,035 67,635,539  (19,074,556) (38,056,030)
Net cash flow from investing
activities (286,227,350) (60,884,729) (92,342,901) (2,354,009) (14,454,943) 62,563,576
Net cash generated from
financing activities 140,000,000 - - - - -
Net increase/(decrease) in
cash and cash equivalents  (189,550,090) 200,878,419 (5,903,866) 65,281,530 (33,529,499) 24,507,546
Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of the period 271,131,285 77,042,866 82,946,732 17,665,202 51,194,701 26,687,155
Cash and cash equivalents
at end of the period 81,681,195 277,921,285 77,042,866 82,946,732 17,665,202 51,194,701



KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED |

SIATEMENT OF FREE FLOAT OF SHARES

In accordance with Regulation No. 5.7.2 (b) (ii) of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited, we provide the Free

Float of share of our Company as hereunder;

30-09-2019 | 31-12-2019 | 31-03-2020 | 30-06-2020
Total Outstanding Shares 4,807,364 4,807,364 4,807,364 4,807,364
Less: Government Holdings - - - -
Less: Shares held by Directors/Sponsors/ - - - -
Senior Management Officers and their
associates
Less: Sharesin Physical form 4,425,548 4,420,748 4,405,491 4,404,510
Less: Shares held by Associate Companies/ - - - -
Group Companies (Cross Holding)
Less: Sharesissued under Employees Stock - - - -
Option Schemes that cannot be sold in
the open market in normal course
Less: Treasury Shares - - - -
Less: Any other category that are barred from - - - -
selling at the review date
Free Float 381,816 386,616 401,873 402,854




KEHYBER TOBACCOO COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT M JUNE 2D

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Issued, subscribed and paid up share copital

Cieneral resiervel

Lrnapproprizted profit

Revalusting surplus an property, plamt and cqulipsncst

LIABILITIES
MON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Emploves retirement benefils
Dheferred tax lakilites

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade md ciber pavahles
iinclalmed dividend
Laan from ex-Chiel Executive Oilioer

CONTINGERNCIES AND OOMMITMENTS
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIARILITIES

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Praperly, plant and égquipment
Imangible mssets

Long term deposiis

CURRENT ASSETS

Siock intrade

Tride debis

Advionces and prepaymemns
Advapce mcome thx
Advamee duty

Cash and bank balanczs

TOTAL ASSETS

The amnexed notes o 1w 42 frm e integral part of these Gnuncial slalements,

Chief Executive Officer

Mate

i

i1

13
14
15

16
17
18
1%
0
11

Chiefl Finangial (MTicer

oz Ay
Rupees Rupees
4R, 075 640 48,073,640
3131465 3312 465
9% ERT R4 Ll R
151,498,354 284514505
1,298, 472273 1,262,992 577
34,504,404 23434808
BE, 055,50 s ETa T
123,080,035 131,310,845
10234850 440, 373 R3H
17,179,781 31.828.217
140, 04,0104
1,180,828 .471 472262073
2602 330,671 | Btads, 565,497
RIERURIGT H IR ML 55
- 6. 2120042
46547411 4647411
R S48 7TR 62| L4 807
TIOART ARG 04 435, 7906
386, 450 555 244 SE0LER|
304, 560,952 16,824,550
112,310,754 GO 3RS BT
73,355 184 IE 25T 454
81,581,195 AT 131 2KS
1,778, 784,901 1244, 91 5650
2602, 3 36TY | _Bbds, 565497

_w'K

Direcior




KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FROFIT OR LI5S
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2030

Sales - net

Cost of sales

Girnss profit

Administrative expenses
Impasrmint bas oa financial nssces
Selling and distribwtion cost
Crher operating expenses
Fimanee cost

{kher incoms

Frofit ! (loss) before taxation
Taxmtion

Profit ! (boss) Tor the vear

Eamings [ (1nag) per share - hasic and diluted

1
13

3
1l
23
4
”

5

L)

30

2020 Al L
Rupees Rupees
1,828,703,290 I,070,173.359
(1510466257 (B92.617.715)
18037033 177,555 624
(136.8%0,080) (120,916, 75%)
{16.5%0,163) (2,199, 268)
(10 828 4500 R350E, 112)
(18,728, 079) (27,300, 0000}
(19,913,584 (40,129, 722)
14. 904,204 44 5378 454
42.012,780 (38,320,782}
(3.475,041) 20,243 482
38,536,839 {38,267, 3000
202 {7.00)

The annexed notes from | 1o 42 form an inlegral pan of these linancial stalements.

Chiel Executive Officer

Chief Finanginl Officer

1) 103

[Nhrectar



KHYBER TOBACOO COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED j0 JUNE 2024

2020 201%
Mot R pees Ruipees

Frafit / {loss) for the vear 8526830 (3R 267.300)
(rher comprehensive income:
[ems that will not be reclussified w profit or les
Remessurement (bas2) © galn oo post relirement benefits lRakdlin 85 (4,305.835) 4. R78.011
Related tax impact 1,245.6%2 (1308 504

13057, 143) 3569007
Tatal comprehensive incame for the year 18 470 &0 dh.ﬁ‘ﬂ.b'ui

The annexed motét from 1 o 42 fam an 'l1r-=grn| ] of these finnncinl stalemenis,

pilx

Chief Execmtive (M ficer Chiel Financial Officer Director




KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITTED
STATEMENT (0F CHANGES 1Y EOQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDBED 30 JUNE 2020

Balance ag ar 01 Julv 2008

Toial comprehensive ingome far the year
Loas for the yoar

Oler compretsemsive ineomme Tior the year

Transfier from sonplos om revalatoon of propeny, pland anl equipment = pet of
Transacibons wich owners, recorded direcily in eguity

Fieal dividerd 3018 i Ba. 8,31 por shas

Peakande as ar 30 Jumg 2019

IEalande as ot @1 July 2009

Toeal comprehgmsive income far ihe year

Profiy for the vear

Uiher comprebensive bass lor the yoar

Tutal comprehemsive (loss) / imcome for the vear

Transfer from samplus o revnlustion of propery, plant asd oquipmest - pet of tas
Balwnce as ni M June 2030

The anreved noses from | o 42 [om an inkegrad pant of those Anancial stalomends,

Chiel Executive (Micer

Hevemie rescre Capital reserye
Revaluation
; Unapproprinted surplus on :
Share capital Gienersl reserve profit iy, plussd Twial
amid gpuapaeen i
180734640 3312463 Q60,542,709 125910551 1.357,639, 465
- (38207 500 - (38,2673 (0|
3.565.607 3,569,607
- (34 697603} - {34,657 607)
41 305 B43 {41,195 248} .
. {39 585 195} B {35,949.195)
AHA0T 1 hAD 3512 465 s 2184 514,303 I, 362952 597
AH AT 3640 3302405 Rl 284,504,501 I 2EL002.577
= _ FHA50.850 — . 18,536,530
= (3,857,145 = (3037 043)
- 5470606 - IS AT 600G
- - 230046, 449 {33,006, 440 -
40073640 1312465 195,587 814 251 494 354 1.193472.173

vl

Cheel Fimancial (hTicer

[bireciar



KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 50 JUNE 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Probt / {loss) bedore laxalion

Adjustments for:

Depreciation on propenty, plant and squipment
Amerniization of inongible nsseia

Imtnngible asseis written off

Trade dehts writlen off

Trade creditors written back

Advance to supplier writien off

Advances from custamers writien back
Provigeon for employee refiremend benefos
Impairment log on financial assens

Loss on disposs] of (xed sos

Exchaspe losg F{pain) on fareign trassaction
Finance cos)

Crperating cash (losws belore winking capital chunges
Working capital changes

{finoremin) / decrease [ Crrrent arsers

Stock in made

Trade debts

Advances anid firepamients

Advance duty

Terease im cwrrens labiffifes
Trade amd ather pmmbles

Casli generated lram operations

Emploves retirement bensfis paid
Imcame tax paid

Finangce cost paid

Waorkers” welfare fund

Unelximed dividend poid

Mot ensh gescrated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Addiliong 10 propaiy, plant and equipment

Adddilicns 1o intangible ases

Security deposiis

Met eash used in investing netivities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Loan rom ex-Chiel Executive Officer
Met cash generated from financing activities

Met increase in cash and eash equivalenis
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the vear
Cash and eash equivalents af end of the venr

Ihe annexed nates from | e 42 form an integral pan of these financial stalcimets,

Chied Execistive fices

Note

13.1
143

B3
171

Py

Chiel Finuncial Officer

020 G
Rupees Rupecs
420012780 (58520, TRI)
Th AT AT SILEIR.04T
- 202,741
7,901 268 -
. 545 757
(14,300,543 (34800, 0405
I L8G Al -
(613661 (RE2.002)
H.551.193 4 8L 576G
15520963 21070 2GR
. 27300,000
2 A3 425 B 4G22
10913084 4,139,133
115,153,204 127934657
160,165 984 GUA13 ETE
(135.551.660) 138,084, 203
{156,690 468} 55063937
(3T7.TM6.586) R.753,237
{38047 6.3 G210, 707
(059785 544) JTIIR. 254
E7R.513.030 105 2449, 531
(115,562 308) IELIGT, THE
41603670 445781, 640
(1307 460) 4730570
(64,972,547} {151,543, 9490)
(3927973} (802, 398)
2 [ 6H, 621
(14.70H.A36) {31.225,9400)
(43, 512.7400) 154978 149
{284,537 824) (34452 GEEY
(1680526 16.212,043)
- § 1E0, R0
(286, 227350 (TR T R TH
11000200
1ab0) 001 00K :
{1EDBE00%0) 1G4 088419
Z271.131.2R5 TT.042 &6
E1.5EL. 195 271,131, M5

Direetor



KEHYBER TORACCD COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED 30 JUNE 2020

1.
1.1

11

THE CONMPANY AND ITS (OFERATIONS

Khyher Takacen Compeny Limited [ the Company “) is o public limited compeny incorpesated s Pokisian an
Octaher 13, 1954 under the Caompanies Act, 1913 (now the Companies Act, 2007 and is lissed oo e Pakisian
Stock Exchange Limiied. The Company is snpaped in the manmfecture ad sale of cigareies and sobamen, The
Compamy's registered affies and production plont iz sibasted at Mowshers Bond, Mardan,

These financial siztements are presenied in Pakisiani Bupses, which is the Compamy’s functivnal and presemanan
U,

BASIS OF PREFPARATION AMD STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
Statement of compllance

These financial moemesis have boen peepared in sccordmmpe with the secounting and mepoming aandirds as
applicable in Pakistan. The sceounting aad repoming standards applicabls in Pakistan cosnpese af
- Imizrnationa] Financial Reponlng Stondands {(IFRS Siancands) ksued by the lmcrnationad Accoumcing Siandands
Bard (LASER) £ rotifed under the Companics Act, 2017: and
- Proviglons of and directives kssued undis the Compandes Act, 2017
Where provisions of and directives isved under the Companies Act, 2007 differ from the IFRS Stardards, the
provisians of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

New wovounting slandards, amendments and IFRS imferpretulions that sre effective for the veur ended Junc
S0, 2020

The following standards, amendments and inlerprelations ane effedtive for the wear ended June 30, 2020, These
stanclards, amendments md imderpresstions are either rot relevant to the Company's opemiions or are not oepecied i
have significant impact on the Company's finencial statemeris other than certain adiditional dischoswres

Standards or Interpretations with o significant impact EfTeetive fram annual persd
bezinning om or after:

IFRS 16 Loases, 1his standard will superseds IAS 17 "Leases’, IFRIC 4, 51C Sanway 01, 2019

15 amcd BRC 2T upon 3 elfiective dale,

Amendmends 1o [FRS 9 'Fisgncinl Iestnaments” - prepayment feaurss with
negxiive compensalion

Amendments 2 IAS 28 Tnvestments in Assoginies and Joimt Vemtures' -

Junueary 1, 20109

Lang-3ermmn interests in nasocintes and joint wverfures Ranusaey 03, 2009
Amendments ta 1A% 19 Emplesvee Berefits' « Plan amendmemt, curtal Ineei f o1, 2019
or seiUement -

IFRLC 23 'Uncertzingy over Income Tax Treatmenis'; Clarifies the aocounting Fomuary 00, 2019
rreatmnent in relation 1w determinaion of taxabbs prafit (fa lnss), tm hases,

winiaed th loascs, usused tax crediks and fax miles, when there iz URCErERingy

over ficone Lxs Ircainsels under 1AS 12 'Income Taxes™.

IFES 14 Begulalory deferral aoomanis, Judy 01, X9
Annuaal enprovements to IFRS standards 2000 52017 evels amendments to; Temuary 01, 2009

IFRS 3 Business Combinations:
IFRS 11 Jaim Amanpements; and
1AS 12 Income Taxes

1AS 23 Borrowing Costs,

Certnin armual improvements e also Been made 1o a namber of IFRS,
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New neconnating stundards [ mmemlmenis amd IFR% imterpretations thod are nod vel effective

The Following standerds, amendments and interpretations are only efective for accounting periods, beginaing on o
afler the dae menioned agalnst each of them. These standards, inerpeetaions and the amendmenss are gicher oy
redevant ta the Company’s epemtions ar ang nol expested  have signifizan impoat on tlhe Company's Eaancial
stabernints ofher thim cedain adddmonal disslosans,

Sramitards or Interprasations that are mot yet effective Efeative from annual period
beginning on or after:

Amendments wn the canceptunl framewnek or financial reporting, inclnding Ianmnry (60, 2020
amendmends o references to the conceptual framework in [FRS

amendments to [FRS 3 “Business Cembinations' - Definiticn of a business larmiary (01, 2020

Amnendments do IFRS 9 'Financial Instrumenis’, [AS 3% 'Financial Taraary O], 2020
[nstruments: Feooyndion and  Messurement and IFES 7 'Financiod
Insrramemis: Disclosures’ - Inberest re benchmark nefiem

Amendments o IFRS 3 'Musinges Combanalions” - Reference & the Iammnry 0, 2022
concepbual ramewark

Amemilmenl fo IFRE 16 L’ - Covid-19 related nend conoessions Junwary (1, 2020
Amsndmenis 1o [AS | “Presaniation of Finangial Steemenis” aod 145 § Janmary (M, 2030

Adcouming Policies, Chanpes in Accouming Esttmoies ond Errors’, Clorify
the definifion of “hsterinl’ and ﬂiEn ihe defimition used in the l.'“mpcrhlnl

Framework and the Stardards

Amendments 1o 1AS 1 'Presemaiion of Finaneial Samements’ - Classificalion Jurwasry (41, 2020
af [Bahilitics as canmer! or neR-Cumment

Amendmenis ta IFAS 10 ‘Consolided Financisd Stasements’ md LAS 28 lansanry (1, 200200

Twesiments in Associases and Joim Yemiures' - Sale or conmibution of
mesels betwesn an investor and lis assaciate or Jint veniuee,

Amendents io IAS 16 "Property, Plan: g Egaipment” - Procesds before Junmary [, 2022
indended use

Amerdments o 1AS 37 Peovizions, Contmpent Labilitees and Contivgent Barmry (W], 2022
Aspets’ = Oneroais Contracts — cost of fubfilling a conteac

Amendmeniz @ the Coscepiual Framewsek for Fineneinl Repariig, Jnnuazry (1, 30240
including asendments 1o nefererces to the Conceplual Fremework m [FRS
Standands,

Certain anmual improvements have alen been made o a number of IFRS.

Other than the afpressid sundards, injerpeetoiions and omendmends, the [miematiorml Accouming Suedards Board
{1ASH) hat aden issued 1k falkiwing sinndards which have not been n.'lqdmt lenl I:.-'h!,.'ﬂh: Socirties aoul Exchnnge
Cemnmiigticn of Makistan:

= IFRS 1 = First Time Adoptinn of Insemational Finaneiall Reparting Standands
= IFRS 17 = Insurance Contracis

Adaption of new accounting standands

The following ehanges in standards have taken ploce affective from Janary 01, 2015

TFRS 14 - Leases

IFRS 16 Lessces replaced [AS 17 Lessea, the fofmer leme sccoumting standard and became effective for periods
beginriog om or afler Jowuary 01, 3009,

IFRS 16 introdyces new or amsnded requirements with respect (e lease sccounting. [t introdices sipnifican eharpes
bo lessee noeaunling by remaving the distinciion berween opemting and finarce kease and requiring the recomibion aff
a right-ol-use asset and 4 lease liability at commencement for sll leeses, exeept Far shos-demn keases s kases ol lew
vone assels [noconerast fo leses accownting. the requiremerts for lessor acoounding have remaimal lapgekh
unchanged. The impoct af the adoprios of IFRS 16 on the Campany's Tmancial staements is described below,



The Campany has used the pructicnl expedient wvailuble under IFRS 16 for recognition exemplian of shor-lerm
leases. ITFRS 16 Losses defines n shiom-term bense as ome that has n lense serm of 12 monthe or ke withaut nny
parchase options. I[FRS 16 staies that iF @ lessee applies 1he shomsderm lease recognifion exempdion, the bease
payments psoviated wilh the relevant lenses ame expensed on a sirsighi=ling basis pver the lesss o unless snolber
swslematic besis is more representativg of the pattern of the lessee’s benefit. Therefore, the initinl application of IFRRS
L& hns hnd no impact or amy of the line #em in the finamcial smements af the Compemy,

SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES

T prepacation of financial ssmaments in conformity with IFRS reguires mansgamont 10 make jadgenonis. siimmes
and aasamptbons that affeet the application of pollcks and reponcd amounis of asses, lakdlitdes, ineosne s
expenses. The estimmes and associated assumplions ane based an histonical expenience and varous other Bxctors thal
are bulieved 10 be reasonalde under ciroumsiances, aod the resulis of which fom the besis for moking judgment
abom earrying value of asmers and Habtilinles that afe sot eadily spparent from other sources. Mcal sesulis may
differ from these estimies.

The estimates and urderlymg misompisans are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Kevizions S0 ascoanting estimales mre
recugnized in the period m which estimatss ane revised il the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
revision and fulune periods iMihe revision alfect: bath curvent aswd filone parsods.

Judgmenis made by menagement in the application of IFR5s that heve sigmificant effedt on e fmancial sialenenwis
und eslimales with o significant risk of material adjustment in the next veer are discussed in the ensaim paragraphs

Emplovee relirement bemelils

The Company operates an undunded gratuily schome [defined benelit plan) for all s permanent employes who have
conpleted minmmum gualifving period of service s defined under the repective scheme. Provisions ane mads
mnrually o cover ke abligatiot uRder the scheme an he hass af auarial valuation and ae cherged o income The
caloulstion requine asgurplions 5 be made of future ouodcomex, (be pricgapal anes being in respect alf incresses in
remuneraiva and discoant rate used o derive present value of delined bemzlil chligation. The asamplions are
determined by independent ocluaries on annisl bass,

Property, plant and equipmend

Tre Company revieas the useful lives of property, plang and equipment on regular hasis. Any chonge in the
estimates i Fulure years maght affect the carmying amaumts of the respecinve dems of propery. plant ard cqaipment
with a comesgpumling effect on the depreciation changs wd smpesrment, i any,

Impairrient on finmscinl assets

Whein memsuming ECL e Company uses reasonable and supporiable forwand locking mformaton, which 5 basod
cm assuriptions for the Niwre movement of dilferent ecancmic deivers and hew thess drivers will alfect sach otlwr.
Loss given defmalt is an estimae of the oss orising on defoudi, 11 iz based an the differencs berween the comrrciunl
cash flows due snd those that the lender would expect to receive, taking into aecount cash ows fron colleseral and
iregral credit enhancemenis. Probability of defaslt constizutes a ke inpat in measaring ECL, Probabilite of delasl
is mn estimate of the lkelhood of defaul over a given fims horizon, i caloulation of which includes historical daia,
assumplians and expeclalians of fusure candilinns,

Taxation

I Uorspany takes oo acoouni the current income lax laws ard decistions taken by appellaie authorities, Instances
wivere the Compamy’s view diffas fram the view tiken by the income wx deporiment ot the wesessment stoge and he
Comgpany conziders that e view on lems of material natuee §# in accordanse witl low, the ssmounls ane shown ns
contingent liakilfies
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
ACDOUNTING CONVENTION
These finnncial stasements hawe beem prepared wader (he Bistorical cost comvertion modified by:

= fimaneial insiruments at faar vali:

= recagrilion of certzin emplayee retirement benefiis w1 peesent value
FRINCIFAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ADOPTED ARE AS FOLLOWS

Accounding palicies are comsisient and same as those applied in the preparstion of il previous v fimncial
lale el



4.1

Froperty. plunt anl equipment
Recognition and measurement

liems of property, plant ond eguipmens ore mcasured &0 cost less accumulaced depreciation and any Enpaimmenl
lesmses exeept for the huildings on baschald bard, plard and machinery, and Tumadue and [iings which are stated al
revalued amounts less pecumulaled depreciation thereon and secumulated impaiimein o, i1y, lers of CWIP e
stated of cosl less impairment loss, iT any. These coms ane tramsferred o respoatlve lbemns of prapery, plant arud
equipnent when availoble for intended use,

Assets’ residun vulues, i significant, and nseful lives are reviewed and adjusied, if sppropeiote, sl cach simement of
finarcial pasition date.

When pasts of an item all propery, pland snd equipment have dilferent vsefial lives, they 2ee recogmized &5 separan:
iteres of property, plant & equipnent,

Subsequend costs are recognized as sepacaie assel ondy when B s probable that futume economic beneliis nssociax
with the item will flew wo the Company and the cost of the ilem can Be mensurad reliably. All other repaic al
mairienande cosis aee charged fo moome dusmg the period in which they are incurred,

Inereases m the Garying wnounts rigng oo evalustion of lmd, bulldings, plam machinery and equipien ane
recognlzed. net of @ in otser comprehensive income and aceurmulated in revaluation sumles i statemen? of
champes in aquite. To the extemt thal incresse neverses o decroase previously recognized in peodit or loss, ihe mocse
is first reeognized in profitor ks Decreases tha reverse previous increases of the same sssel are oAt recopnizd in
ciher comprehensive inconss o e exvenl of the remasiming surplus airibatable o the mesel; ol other degrsases are
charged o profit or boss,

The cust of selfconstnecied assels includes the ost of mamrials and direct labour, any ether ensts disecly
attritanabile 10 hrisging the nssets 1o 2 working condition for their mlended wse

IF significant parts of an itemn af property, plant and equipment have diffesent useful lives, then they are accounted
fior a8 sepowale ems (major compenents) of propeny, plant and equipment, Gain or loss oa dispesal of & ilem of
propeny, plant ad equipenent is delermined by comparing the procesds from disposal wigh the carrvirg amount of
propenty, plam and equipment asd B recegnized in Aalement of prafit or nss, When revnlsed sssers are sokd, the
amourds inchuded in the surplus an revalumion of property, plant and equipment are transferned 1o reosned emnings.,

Smbseguent expenditure

Subsequenl expenditure is capitalized anly i it is probable that the folure cconomic beneflis associmed with he
experidiiun: will o 1o the Compariy.

Depreciation

Dreproclaon (s coleuiated e wrile off the cost of izams of praperty, plart and cqui pmseni less their extimated resiclual
vahazs using the straight live methad over their estimated useful lives, and s generally recopnized in statameni of
peodi or koss al reses given 0 mate 13 (e these financial statereris. Full month depreclaiion is ehargad in the mankh
of pddition whils o depreciation is charged inthe manth of dispesal o7 dereoognition,

Enth wear, the difference bebween depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset charped 10 1he
stabement of profil or loss and depreciavion based on e assel's ongingl eost net of mx, i5 reclassifled froe
revalualion surplus on praperty, plant and equipment 1o usagproatialed profit, Deprecistion is caleulated s wre ofl
the oost of itemns of property, plong and cquigment ks theis sstimated residual values using the straight lime metlod
aver their estinastec] nseful lives, and is geoerally reoogmized in staternent of prafic o loss ol raiss given in soe 14 @
these fnancial statementz Full momth depreciation is charged in the month of addiion while ne depreciation =
chrrged in the month of dispasal ar derecognition,

Depreciation on additions w praperty, plant and squipment |3 chasged on prosata basis [Fom the date on which she
item ol praperty, pland ind equipment is scquired ar capitalized while no depreciation i charged rom the date on
which pripesty, plant and equipmer i dispasod of T/ derecognized.

Depreciativn methods, usefil fves and residual vahues are reviewsd s ocach reporting date and sdljusted il
APPIORIEEL.

Intungiblez

Recognition and measurement

Intangibslz assets that are acquired by the Caitgany s bave Gnile useful lives are mensared ai cost less acoumalmed
amortiziion aed any secumulaled impairment [osses,

Subzequent expend iture

Subscquent expenditure is capitalized only when i increases the future econamic beneflts embodied in the specific
assed o which it relates. All other expenditure is recegnized in stmement of prafit or bss ps incurmed,
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Amaortlzation

Amoetizmion (s calcutmed o write aif’ the cast of intangible aszet less dhair estimated ressdund volues wsing the
srnight=line method over their estimated uscfis] Fives, and is generally recogmiced i staternent of profil or boss based
cm the amaorlization rates a3 disclossd in note 14 1o the financial stateveniz Depreciation on additions 1o prapony,
plant and equipment is charged on prormn basis from the date on which the ivem of propeny, plam ard oquipen is
ncquined or enpitnlined while na deprecinbion is charged from the dnle on which praperty, plard and equipment s
disprsed aff / derecogmized.

Amorriesioan methods, welol Inves md residual values e reviewed al esch reporting date and adjusted iF
AP0 PR,
Stock in vrade

These are vabued 4l e lower of cost and net readizable volve, exvept for ilems in tronsit and waste siscke Cost
compuied applving the following hases:

P manceial - weighted average cnst,
Wark-im-process = weighted average oost,
Finished goods = weighted evernpe onast.

Stock In trangit ane valwed ot invodoe volue plus ather charpes incurred thareon up 1o the stalement ol financial
padition date.

‘Wste sinck ane valued af loaver of cost o nel realizable vahez,

Welghted meorage cosd in relation 1o wark-ineprocess acad finished gonds includes cost of direel psaerial, direct
labour and a propocion off manufaciurimg everbeuds based on norms] capacity,

Mt realizable value signifies the estimaved selling price in the erdinary course of business kess estimated comis of
complebon ard cstimased come aeedesry 16 make the sals

Fimanckal insiruments

Finoneial assets and finamclal Habilities are recognised in the Company's statement of financinl position when the
Company heenmes n poamy ta the eonlretual provissons of the instrument.

Financial assets and finaneial |iabifites me initally measwred a8 Fair value. Transaction cests thin are directly
atiributable to the acquisition or isewe of lnancial asses amdl fmancial Kabilities (olber then financinl mses and
fenanciad linkilitics ot foir volus through profln or boss) are added 1o or deducted fram the Reir value of the financial
wiets oo financial Binkilifies, s npproprabe, om imiie] reeopnition. Transclion costs dicectly sirdbutable o b
acquigitiaon of financial sssets o financial [eebilitbes o Gair valwe theough peoefi or loss ane recognized immediniely in
profit or loss.

Financial nzseis

All fegualar wiay purchases ar sales of financial nssets ane recognized and devecognized on a trade date basis, RBepulas
‘way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of fimancial aaseis hal neguine delivery of assets within the time frume
established by regulation or convensicn in ibe markeplace,

All recogmized fnamcial ssseis are measured subsequerly in their entitely ot either amoized cast or fale vehue,
depending on the clrsgificmion of the fimencial asses,

Classification of flnancial assez
a) Ihebd instrumenis measured sl wmaortized oo
Dbt instraments that meet the following conditions are measured subsoquently & amartized cost.

the financisl asset s belld within o business model whose objedive is W hold frenciol asseis in order w collec
conlraciual cash Nows; amd

the eoeviactasl erms of the FAnancial ass=i give rise on specified dales 10 csh Mows thay are salely poymems of
pringapal amed intevest on lhw principal amound ssanding.

Amoriized cosf awd #ffeciive irterest piefod

The smortized cost of a financk! asse is the amount of which the finamcial asser & Peasured @ initial recogmition
mimus the principal repayments, plis the comulative amcefizafion using the cffective imenest method of any

difference hetween that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusied for any boss allowance, The gross camying
ameaust ol & linandek] assct i the amoriized cost of & Nnwscial aseet belorg wdjmsting for any loss ullowance,

The elfective intarest methnd is a method of calculating the amortized cost of o debt instrument und of zllocniing
interest menme over the relevant pericd, [nisiisl svome is caloulsied by applving the effective inarest mbe o ihe
gross carryimg amound of a inancial gssel,

Ae il reporting date, the Company carries ensh and cash equivalents and trads debis ai amortized cou
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b Dl instruamenis measured al Fie valee through other compreensive income (FYTOCT):

Dl mstrumseniz thal mes speeified condiions and are mecasored sohsequently ab fuar walue throngh ether
comn prelensive ineome (FYTOC,
Ad al feparting dae. the Compeny docs not nold any debt instrument chissified os o FVTOCL

] Equity inmtraments desipmated as at Y TOC]

O indiezl pecognition, the Company moy make an imevocahle election (on o inatmament-hy-memament basiz) o
designais mvestments in eguily irslnaments as at FVTOCL
As at reporting dute, the Company does not possess any linencial sesets chesiled as w FYTOC

dp  Financial assets measured subsequently a1 fabe value through prafit or loss (FYTPL)

Fov defmlit, ol rsher financinl assets are measered subsequemly o fair value throwgh proficor loss (FVTPL)
Ag a reporting dais, the Company does not possess any limancial ases clmsliod a2 1 FVTFL

Impuirment of linancin] assei

The Company recognizes a loss allewsnos for expected credit Iosses on frace dehts. The ameunt of expected credil
losses is updiled ol eoch reportiog dave 1o fefleot eluspes in eradit risk since mitinl recognition of the respeclive
finamcinl instrumient

The Coimpany recognizes lifetime ECL for trade deims using simplified approache The expecied credit [osses on hese
Mmanclal asseis are determined wsing probebilily based estimion of fomere sepected cash fows wnder different
seenarias, sdjusied for fucions that are specific o the debiors, peneral econemic conditions and an assessment of ball:
fhe cureent as well a5 the frecast diseetion of conditions at the reporting dote, inchuding time vlue of momey. when:

approprise.

Lifetime ECL represents 1he expectied cradil losses shat will result from all possilbile delall events over the cxpocicd
life of a financial instrument. In cantrast, |Z-month ECL represemts the portion of lifetime ECL thin is expesied 10
st Frome default events on a lnancia) instrement that see possible within 12 nsanths alter the repesting dae.

Wrie-ofT paolicy

The Company writes off financial assets when therz is imformation mdscating thiat ihe ameaint s mal recoverable due
to the eanfHet in invedess with customer, Financiol assels written ofT may sl be sulsies 1o enfoacement activities
under (he Comspany's pecovery procedures, tnking into aceoun? legal advice whare approprinie. Any recoverics munde
apainst inancial asseis writien-off are recognized in profit ar lods.

Dereenpmitinn af fimancial asseis

The Company derecognizes a financial asset oaly when the comracual rights 1o the cash Mows Fram the asset expire,
o when it tronsfers the finnneial seset ard subgiantially all the risks and rewards of cwnership of the asset 1o mmoiber
entity. IF ihe Company neither iransfers rar retains substambially all the risks md rewards of owrership and conlinues
ta consral the trarsfamed msset, the Company mecognizes 1ls relained interest in fhe asset and an associabed liahilsty for
amounis i may beve to pay. IF the Company rolains substaniially all ihe nisks sodd rewards of vemership of 2
ransferred  finencinl sssct, the Company continoes w0 mcogmize the finoneial mssel and also reognizes a
codlnteralized bomoaving for the procesds pedgaved,

O derecognition of a Anmncial assel messueed al amonized cost, ihe difference berween the naset’s camying omoewunt
and the sum of the considlertion recuived and seesivalds (s reeoprized i prafit or loss.

Finamgial Habilities
Subsegment measurcment of financial Hahilities

contingeril eonsuderation of am acquirer in o hesiress combination,
+ held-for-trading, or
designated &5 ot FVTPL, are menmired suhsequently ot amartized cast using e effestlve interest method.

The ciTeciive interest mzthod is a method of colculating the amerized cost of a Gnancial labitine and of allocaing
interest expense over the relevant perind. The effective irteres mie je 1he rase thar exaetly discouris estimined fajure
cash payments (including all Fees and poinds pasd ar peceived that form am istegrml part of the effoctive imerest mie,
irmnsaction costs and other premiums ar discvants) Grough the expaced life of the financial lability, or (where
approprinte) o shorer period, 1o the amerized cos of a financia’ [kability.

Derecognition of linsncial liabilitics

The Compsny derscognizes finoncial Enbilities when, and only when, the Compaity's ohlipmlons sre discharped,
cancelled or have expired. The difference hotwoon the camying smcemt of the Anenclal lability derecognizel and the
consideralin paid and payable is reoogaized i profi o loss,
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Odff setting of fimanckal asseis nmd finanekal Habilitles

A fnoncial aset and & fnancial linkdlity i3 alfss arsl 1be net amounl B eponed 0ok saement of fisacial
posaticing if the Compary has o kegal enforccable mght bo s all the rransctan and &l imoends snber 1o seille on a
nei basis or 1o realize the assel and seitle the linbality sinvltancously.

Leng term deposits

Lang term deposiis ane noa-derlvative fimancial sssetz with Axed or deierminable payments that are nes quoted in an
active maekst. They are included in non-gurmen: assets for having matusities preater than |2 months ofter the
reporing dase. [nitially they are recognized o fair valise and subsequendly stated nf amartized cost

Trudle debis and viher recemvabiles

Trade receivables and olber receivables are mitially recognized al foir valoe, which is usezlly the origmal imvoiced
amoumnt and subsequently cimred af amarized cost using the effective inderest method e allonasoe fir ECL

Cnsh and cash equivalents

Cash ond cosh squivalents are carried in the Satement of financial position o cost Far the puspose of cash flaw
statement, cash ardl cash equivalerts comprise cash im hand, demand depoiits, ather shon s highly Bguad
investmenis that are readity convertible bo knoaen amounts of cash and which are subject 16 an msagniliczamt risk of
change m valee and limunces under mirk-up aranpements. In the statement of Mnancial pu:n'l'.uu.. [iooes under
mark-up arranpemonts are inchuded in curnert Hohilieies.

Trade and oiher payables

Liaksility Bor irads and other pavables are measured at Padr vabes of the consideration w be paid in the fwiure for goeds
and pervices roceived,

Emploves henefifs
Defimed benefic plan

The Company operates an anfunded gramicy scheme (defined benefit plan) for all is permanens employess who have
completed mimimum qualifiving period of servies o5 defiped undar the respective scheme. Provisions sv made
annually o oover the obligation under the scheme:s on the: hasis of actuarial valuation and are charged 1o stalemerd of
reofit or boss for the vear. The essumptions are detenmined by imdependant sciuary.

The ameunt recagnized in the stilerserd of fasncial pesition represents the present value of defined henefit
abligations uging the projecied unit credst sctuarial valuabion melbad. Aduorzsl gains ¢ boases arming froem the
actuarial valuation ars pecognioad immedistely amd are presenbed in ofher comprehensive imome. The lalest actuarial

Details of the scheme are given in note § 1o the faancial saenens
Frovyis bons

Piovisiors are recognizsd in the slaemem of financid position when e Company has a present legal or
conasrugiive obligation ns o result of post evems, it is proboble thot an ouiflew of sesources embodying econemie
henefits will he required i sefile the obligation, md & relinhle cstinasie of the amound of obligation can be made.
Provisions are reviewed at each slatement of Mlnancial position date and adjusted ro peflec) the current best estimate.

Earninps per share

The Company presenis bosic omd dilaied enmings per share (EPS) daca for Iz ordimery shares, Boske EFS i
cnlculated by dividing the profif nfier tax aftribainkle o rrr'r!innr:.. shaechalders of the Company h'.'" the weeiphicd
averape number of ordinary shres oulstanding during the year Diluted EPS is delermined by adjusting the peofi
alber tlax attributalle & onlinary shaschoklers and the weighied average number of ondinary shares cutsznding,
ad justedd Ror 1he effeess of all dilutive potential oodinary shares,

Hevenue recognition

Hevenue B recognized to the extent that it is probable that the ecomomic benefits will fleay o tlie Company and tlie
amount of reverwe can be messured meliably. Revenue is messured 20 the foir vilee of consideration reeeived or
recaivable an the following basis

- Revenwe from sale of goods @ recognized ot the paint i time when the contral of the poeds is trensferred o fhe
cistlomer, penctally on delivery of the poads ared at transacltion price nel of rade discoums.

= Hevenue from the caport sale of goods is recognized ot the point in time when the cusiomer abtning contml aver the
goods dependent on the relevenl incoterms of shipmemt. Cenerally, it i an the date of bill of luding ar at the fims of
delivery of pocds o the destinaiion por.
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Taxatinn
Curreni

The charge for current faxation & based on taxable inccmez af the current rate of taxation after aking mic accoum
applicable tax credils, rebetes und exempliions available, iFany, Howeser, [ incame coversd ender finz] mx regime,
taxarion is based om appliceale @y rates under such regime.

[Fcferred

Dieferned ta linkility iz reeognized for nll taxable reppasary differences while deferred tax a8 (& necogrized for all
deductible temporary differences amd carry forvand of wmusad ax ksses, il amy, o the exied it @& probable
taxable profits will be available apalnst which such 1emporary differemces and ax dosses can be utilizad In this
regard, the effects on deferred taxation of the pantion of irdome subjest o fisal ax negeme @5 alse considersd i
meeordance with the requarcment of “Techmical Kelease - 377 al tbe lrstilote of Chartered Acoourtants of Pakistan,

Dizfierred tax asxets and liabildies are measared al the tax rates that are expeocted o apply 10 tle period wis the aesa
ix realioed ur the hsbidity & setiled, based an the ax reies thn have been enacted or subsiontively enncad an the
staemesn of finarsdinl pasilion date

Cnntract Enkilities

Comtenet Binbiligy is mensured 8 the fair wmlne of the sonsidertion rossived For peads thal are nol et delnoored o
CUSlOmErs.

Forelgn curremcles

Tramsactions in cursencics other tham Pabistant Rupes ane secorded s the rles of sxchange previiling on the dates of
the transactians, A1 each statement of financisl position dae, menmary assos amd labilives thi & denominated in
fimeign currencics e tronsloted o4 che mies peevalling om the stmemert of financi] posaion date exeept where

fowrard exchange condracts have been entered imde for repeyvent of Habilitics in ol case. the rases comlraetod Ffor
arg uged,

Crains s losses nrising on retranslabon ane included n stserment of pralil or loss loo the vear.

¥ividend disiribution

Dividend distrshution o the Company's sharcholders is recoprized ns a linhility in the financial staremsers an the
periodd an wheeh the divideruds are approved by the Company”s sharchalders.

Borrowings

Leosns and borrewings are initially recorded a the proceeds received [n subsequent periods, borrowings ane sinled at
amanized cost uslnphc l.‘fhulh":}'inhi mitiodl. Finande cost 15 acomiried for on an necrual husis and see ireloded i
mrile-mp acerued on loana (o the extenl of smount remaaning unpasd, iF any.

Leawes

The Campany assesses whellsr contract i ar contains a kse, o moeption of the comiract. The Company recogpn ecs
a right-ol-use asse and a comesponding lease labiligy with respect 1o all leuse arrangemenis in which it is the bessee,
excepl for shos-term leases (defined as lesses with a bease term of 12 momthes or less) ond benses of bow volwe asein
For these leases, the Company recognizes ihe leass payments 45 &0 operating expense on a reighi-line hasis aver ihe
term of the lesse unbess anedher systemalse basis B mose represeriative of the time patiem in which economic
henefits from the leassd assets ang consumed
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SHARE CAPITAL

Awthnrieed share capital

This represents 200060 000 (2005 200000000 ordinary sheses of Rs 10 each,
Iszued, subscribed and paid up share capital

2240 FIRILY i L
Numiber of sharas Rupees Rupees
AT 500 497.500 Ordinory shares of Re 10 ench  nollomsd dor 4075800 4,575,000
condiderazion paid i cash
4.0 M 4,309 Bhd  Owdinnry sheres of Bs. 10 mch, ismoed oz Bomus shares A1 _640 43, 00F &40
4,807, 36 4 MO 564 A, NTIos40 AR AT A4

Dirceters of the Company hold 50765 Le 1452 (20150 3, 155440 1e. 63.64% 1 onlinary shapes of Re 10 eoch & g reparting
daiz

ﬁll{lr;]mm sy rank l:’q'.ll":f vallt repard o ghe Camnmpan’s redglund assees, Haolders al these shares e enlsled o dvwidesch
firom linse bo time and are entithed to one vete per share s goneral mectings of the Comypeamy

Capital masagement

The Company’s policy is 10 mainiain a swong capital base so as w mainiain mvestor, aeditors e2ad market confiderce ad o
sustiin fwlure Sevelopint ol 15 busangs, The Boand of Directon of the Company mesdioes the resans an capital, which e
Compamy defines us nel profin after ax divided by the ot shardbablers’ eguity. The Board of Deedons alse deiemmmes the ol
of dividends 1o cedinary sharcholders.

There were no dhanges 1o the Company's approach to capilal mamagement during the year and the Company was nal subgect to
extemmally mnposed cagilnl reguirsents v

GEMERAL RESERYES
The pereeal reserve 8 wsed Foen Ume 1o time 50 (rees fer prafils from un-nppeoprioted peofic Theee is no policy of regslar irmeser

HiEn e
REVALUATION SURPLLUS ON PROPERTY Misle Rupees Bagmes
FLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Balanee as at 01 July JELRIELTE 441139286
Surplus transferred to mnappropristed profit in respect
of incremental depreciation charged during the year:
= Xl of deforred tax (33,01E44T7) {41395 R4x)
- Relared deferred 1ax lialslity (14,167,213 {16508, 153
(47,123 661) {58 30,001 p
Balanios as at 30 June 13871612 M2.B35.275
Keloded deferred max liahility
Eealanice as at 01 July (D83I0472)| (ND5ZER.635)
Cn incremterttal deprecastion changed during the yeeas 14,007,214 16,908, 163

[84,213.258) {98330 472}
a50 8354 ZEAS 14,803
This represents nevalurion sumplus on rovebsation of buildmgs on leesehold land, plant and machimery smed Famotune and fitings.

2 201
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITE Mate Rupecs Riepses
Bt e emed b lishiliny &1 34,074 438 23,43 _&ak
et defined benefit Labiliny
Company operates an unfunded grabuity scheme of &5 mnplnyees, detils of which me ms follows:

T N
flowement im the delfined henefit Rabilicy Ml Hupees Rupees
Halance ol begimming of the year 13,45 568 0. 155977
Charge log the year i3 8,550,193 4855 ThH
Beneifs paid durng the year (1 ALT M) (4,737.874)
Remeassmeinent loss / {gain) 1 4,305 K35 4875011

Balance m the end of the vear 34074456 23034 86K
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Movement in the precest valoe of defined bencfit nbe Hupeas Rupees
liwhillily is we Fullews:
Presera value of defieed beneli lEabdlicr as au 0l fuly 13,434,565 28, 155977
Current servece ol SHT T 25TLTH
Irieredl cost LA T 10 2. 320847
Benilits paid 11,51 7.4841) (4.737.5%4)
Remezanrements

At il haas J (gain) fram chacypes m Mnescal asursplions AIN5EIR (4.BTENI1)
Present value of defimed beneli lizbdlity as oi 30 Fune X074 400 25,434 808
Expense reragnized in prall or lns aeensnl i3 a8 Tallows
Current service ool 874057 1571, 70
[rderest cost A6 154 2 320,847

E551.19% LE0d. 576

Charge or the vear has been allneated as Tollows

Cpat all =a'es 3 4,554 691 2078, Il

Administrative sapenscs M 3.3306,8591 2ASD 4

Selling and disiribaion cost 5 GE0.611 164,027
3550, 143 LH04 5T

Remenasuremcend chargeable to other comprebensive imceme

Remeasrement |oss [ {gen) an delmed benchil oblipshon 4 303 815 ERr N
Key pciunria] psspmplisns

The letcd actuarinl wlustion was cemied oo, on 30 June 2020, using peojected undl credit method saath the fdlowong
FEST T E

i [ 1019
Fircenrage Pereentapi
The fellovwing were the principal osusrial nssesapiions at the reponing date
Diiscoun! rite 9.25% 11 74%
Fuberi: salary growih B 25% 11,755
Empleyes huirever rate Muderuie Modermic

Azsumpeion regarding folure morolicy hos been hesed on published smisies pnd moraliny wnhles, The moneliny raies ang bisad
on Scae Life Insarancs Corporsion (SLIC) 2000-2005 able.

Matprity profide af 1he delined benefit obligation
Al 30 Jese 2000, e vooi phiod -rvecage duration of defined bomefit oblipation was 925 yoars (2009 | 125 vears)

A0 FIR
Rupee= Rupees
[mstribution of tening of Benelil paymests [ m yeass)
1 5004,215 300, TSR
1 13M.537 140 528
Jm s 375,459 TR
5 and shave 125,662,357 Al Il 005

Sengtivity nmalyais
Faw @ chiange of 100 bases pouls, presenl value of delwed Fenelii obligation as at 30 June 2020 woald have beer as follows:

[kefineil henefit abligandisn

Chamgies in I rense im Ferease in
ms i npinms as umpition s 1
Topees
Dhizcount rate % (31,671,282) IRTUT 052
Fature galary growth 1% 0,021,924 {31,530, M)

|"I.||J‘.|lll"'.#1 ihe Hﬂl}!ﬂ does nnt ke seecunt ol the fill dismbation of cish lows :'\;m-j priloy ihe F‘II‘L 17 dpes _mjﬂ: aii
appraximatisn of the sensitving of he rsdiiniphion dhiown

Risk aszociaved with defimed bemell plan
Swlary risk (lmked (o inflabon risk)

The misk t:an the final salasy an the tine of cessation of service is greater than whal we assumed S e benchil s lenlsied an

!h'r' final salary fwhich will dosely refleet inflaion ond other macracconomss faciors), b Benclil amount increases as sabary
INCIEET=,
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Demgraphic risks
Mormality risk

The risk tsar the gzpeal morinligy expsysence is different than the sssumed morality. This effect is more pronounced in schemes
where the age and =zrvice distribation i an the highar side

Whihdrawal risk

The risk of actual withdeawels experience is different from assemed wiltkdrawal probebhility. The sipnefscanc: al the mthdrawal

risk varies with the s, service and e enlived benelits of the beneficiane

Funding

The net delmed beaefit Bablity in resoecl of pretuity scheme & unlunded

The ﬁwm}'nptuu R atully SRpisG licm B v L Dot yesar 1o e e 12, E2 eilloos (8015 He, 362 millson)

NEFERREDR TAX LIABILITIES

This comprises the Tollowings

Defiamed rax liakdiliny o casbe iempornry diffesences arksing in respeoiof

Propery. plent and equipnent Gal gost)

Revaluatian surplus

Delemed tax a3t on dedeciible izmsorary differences ansing i regpect of)

AMlowancs Far expected erodit ks

Provisaan Faor eitpliyes henefin

| svrced boses and credics

hlovement in femporary differences for tbe vear

Taxahbe iemporury differences

Property, plant and eguipmenst
Revalution saplis

Deduetible emporary dilfe ronces

Alloswance for expected credit losses
Provision for employes retiremm: besefis

Uniiged 2222 and credils

Taxable emporary differences

Property, plant ard equipment
Immmgible st
Revalusion saplis

Deduezible temporeny Ciffercaces

Allsance for expeeted credi
lpszars:

Prevision for employes
retirgmenl bnelhis

Unused lniszs and credils

Hiziy 29
Hmpags Rupees
19,478 323 21 TE3 415
f4,213,254 08 120,472
103591 580 121073, B85
{5562,644] | (1.806,828
{5.775.547) (6 X8R, | 68
= (AT
(13E35.981) {13097, 308y
&H.H‘} 107875077
Reeognived in
Balance ax af 01 Recognized lin ather Tialamce ax ot b
July 2% prenlin ar Inss coam prehoen sive Jumc DN
m oo
21,753,413 (3,275.001) . || 19.474,322
TR A20A472 (I 2 04 7 84,213,254 |
(2.996,815) (355819 = (i 02 6 44)
(285,168 {1, 238,47T) (1,248.4%91) ITAEET)
4015 4004215 - .
WIATEITT _ (WSTLEN (1859 SASSSN
Recomood m
Ralmnze & w01 Recogiersd in il Recogmized in Balsnce w30
July Z01E profl o luss compehensne LRIty June 24000 %
Wi
19808, 230 2848093 a a X5 AI
13623 {X3.623) - i .
| 15.238.632 (15508, 1650 - - P95 320,472
152223 {760,058 - (2203, 00 £2.005 K15
- {7594 67X 1L30E 504 - [{ R WA
- A D B 5 - - (o 00 9 55
—liialaZll  GAHTLS JtESes  Z2iRlo) RIS
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TRADE AN OTHER PAVABLES wobe Fupees Rupees

Trade credsors X 86 695 67 600 0017
Azrusd lialiies (118 | E047.031 20074070
Advarees from cusieerers 338,008,992 1TERDE, 722
Workoers' wielfme fund &, 366,550 A, 2 b, i
Woakers' prodit panicipatues fisael Teb Bl IR T2,727.356
Withholding tax payvebls 31,735,821 20,290,774
Sales inx end excise duiy poyebic ITATLALE L3916 263
Trhaeon develapment cess pavesle 505,941 ERLE e
Royalty paynhlc 12655, 0608 §RO8 350
[nzmancs payable 126, 10X 16, i

1,023,548 550 440,375,358

This includes am amount of Bs 3,54 million in eespect of Gas [nliastcore Developoment Ceis (GIDC) G was imposed by
e poscmmond m Docember 2011, 8 raise funds B developmeort of gas inltastrociure in the couniey, GIDC At provides lega
framewaork which allows governmesd io levy aod coflect e cess o gas consumers eaher thao the domestle speton consumearns,

Oin August 13, 2020, the Supreme Cour (5] armmunced 48 decitom pertaining to Gas Infrastruciune Development Cess (GRS
directing recovery G100 payahles from the indusiries. Acoording o the Comt cecismn, the amonnl 15 recevatde in fwenly-Fun
cqeal meethly installments startieg Teom Auguar 01, J2F wilkowt the componenl of [ale paymenl suncqarpe The late payment
surcharpe teall oaly become payable for fhe delms that may occur in the paymeent of any of e toenbysfoor insellsenis
I bowever, the Company files revicw pefition Sefore the Honormhle Supreme Courd agrinst the absowve sad order

LEFAY FROM EX-CHIEF EXECUTIVE DFFICER
Dwring the yezr, the Company recived an ungecured an of Bs 140 millsn from ex-Cheil Bxective Officer for megimg itz

working capital requamsenis, The loan crmes imerest 81 RIBOR + 2% ond & repavable ia two inssalmsents of B 120 millies and
e 10 milleon on February 01, 2001 and Febneary 14, 2021 respactively.

COMNTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Confisgencies:

b1 1] g
Cmarainles Rupees Rupees
Letters of gunrantes issued by hunk om helall of the Coopany #0000 S00.000
Cammitments:
Laztbers of encda sgamsl impart 0f machimery and packing matcnal 175,52 .
Short term lzase rentals IIT!?gTT 1,472 K414

—_—l e

Tax relnded comtingencics

Deputy Commissionar Inland Rovenue, Corpomale Sonc 1], Begioma! Tax Cifice, Pesbavar passed an assessment ander on Aiigust
23, 2017 under Foderal Excize Act 20008 and Sales Tax Act 1990 aewamiing 10 Hs 950 millien in bow af alleged claims of non
peymeant of taxes ond dutiss which was Lber comfimed by Coammissioner Inland Hevenoe [Appeals) Poshawar. The Compeny
ikl appeal againit The arder Befone the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revonoe Peshawar and the matier is pending ad schicason. The
razragemend, hased on lega! apinicm, is confidem that ibe cvenbosl decison will e w Tavour of e Company

Deputy Commisdipner Inlind Revenue, Corpornte Zone 11, Regional Tax Oifice. Peskawar passed assezament ceder on January
38, 200% under Pedem| Excloe At 2005 sad Sales Tax Ao 1990 asscmting %o Ba. 37625 million agrinst the Campomy in in i
ol allaged claims of non payment of taves and duties. The Campany had filad eppenl againg tre order before the Appelise
Teibural [ndand Reveroe Peshower and the mener is pending sdjudiemioa. The minagement. hisad on logal opindon. is confiden)
thas the eventunl decisics will be In fivour af the Campany.

Depity Cominmssiossr Inlew Revenus, Coporate Zone 1, Regional Tax Office. Peshawar passed an assessmen: ander on Jonisry
A9, 2ME under Fedenal Exase Act 2005 and Sales Tax Aot 1990 amounting w B, 27 20 mdllios sgaiear the Company in in leu
of alleged claims of mon paymeni of wxes and dwties, The Compeery hisd filed appesl againg (e order befure the Appeliate
Tribural Infand Revessse Peshavas and the matier is sl pendivg, sdjudiecaton. The management, based oo begal apinion, i
confiden! that the eventual decision wll be in Bvoo of the Compay.

Dreputy Commissiomes Inland Revenue, Comparaie fon [1, Regional Tax Ofice, Pestavar passed 2n assessmend ordzr on Mimch
(3. 200% under Foderal Excise Act 2005 amounting ta Rs. B8.45 million apsinst the Ceavipany o0 it how of alleged claims of non
paymerd of taxee and duties. The Compamy filed appenl ngamst the cader hefose Commdieaaner Tland Reverme [Appenls)

Pesbawar and the malter is pending adjudizaison. The mamogemes, brsed on legnl opmion, = canfidan that the everual decision
will bz im favour of e Company.



Deeputy Cammeztianer [mlard Revewoe, Corparate Zons |1 Regional Tax Office. Meshawar pateed an assesament ardeer an Jamary
I, 219 under Fedeml Excise Act, M5 and Sales T duct, 1990 amouniong joinily so B, 399 mllion sgacead dee Compay m
ey ol alleged dlemms of nom payment of taxes and dutics. The Company ed appeal against the order before Commissionzn
Inland Revemoe [Appeals) Peshmwar and the mamer was decided in favor of e Coampany, The Commasionsr Corporals Som:
Ragsomal Tax (Hlice Peshawa fad an appeal Befne Appeliate Tribunal Inlond Bevmuor Feshawar and the maiter is pending
adpadication. The management, based on kegal opmson. is confiden that tee cvemtual docision swilll be in Swvonr of the Company,

Deputy Commissionss [nlind Revevee, Corporate Sone 11, Regenal Tas Difes, Poshavwar passad an mecsmen oader on Jome
30, 2020 under seciwn 1612035 af the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 for allcged clmims of not withholdieg, income 1axes on
raymant of cersin expenses and ecdered to pay Bo X700 milliee. The Company filed appeal apainst e order before
Commissinner lalad Revenie {Appeals] Peshmvar aml e malta s pending adpedicstion. The mmmagemeni, based on legal
opmnion, 1& conldend thal the cventaal decisoom will be in fovour of the Company,

Drspury Cocnmizzioner Inland Bevenue. Corporate Zone 1L Reginnal Tax Office, Pesbasar prssed s assessment ooy Tor mol
filing of specisl retom os required under SR 5430 1] 2006 sed sllzged clam al inpul o not aderissible snder section 8(2) of the
Sales Tax A, 1990 aad Sades Tax Acl Holes, 2006, The Deputy Commissioncr Inland Revenue (BT ardened 1o pay Bs 166
mallion. The Compeany filed appeel agaimsi the ander befone Comnsissioner inland Hevene (A ppeals) Poshamar and e moitey i
il pending adpudication The wanapersenl, hascd om kegal opamion, = aalidme that the evonual decision vall be in Gvour of the
Cownpasy




153 PROFERTY, PLANT AND EOUIFMIENT

Drescriprion

Cost [ revalued ansounis
lalance as at O] July 2013
Addigions during the year
lranslera’ Desposal
Halance e gl 30 Jume 20019

Balance as ai 01 July 2019
Aalditions during ihe year
Balsnce as ai 30 Jame 2030
Accmmulaied deprecialion
fnlerce ns al 00 July 2018
Change lor ke wesr
Transfers" dispasal

Rolanee s w50 fun 32019
alance as af 01 July 2009
Charge for the year
Ealamce s ai 39 June 2020

Carryimg valior - Jume 10210
Carrying walue - Jume 2014

HKate of depreciatissn per &nnam

Ewildimgs on Iamt and Trmals anid Fuimibure and iffice Capital work in
teaschnld land maclEngry cipui pecnd Tittings cigupEman Yehiim [Ogress Tonl
Hupers
271,527,758 F11L,EM, 723 44,921,075 2889 716 22T N 12 484 SRI) 1560 93E 922,044,136
5 TR #R1 1,453 208 - 37,300 5 4,593 45T 167, 5 092
= {48,000 MK - - - - (130,054 405) i1 TE054 405)
...m_-.ﬂq.q.ﬂw 8T 4,503 LR ) 1Ak FAD 17 HR4 SR . o.u__Eu.m..uul.
271327, 758 505,716,786 A6,57T4.343 LERTIE 1564, 6l 12884580 - 931,957,513
JR92, 348 4,587,147 10, 183, 300 83400 £41,000 268,125,629 184,517.504
u.__m_E__l EE.« ﬂ._m..n_q.n._.b_. PR A [ 5,205, nell I3 BRd 580 118,620 1 56T
G5 50, 358 152, 100,659 13054352 BE3Z5T 2242 525 T.A10,87R - 24T 600 437
20,364 531 41,331 533 4,705,671 ZERSTX 182015 3RS 374 . SOESR T
(17 200,00 s - . . - . (17 280,000
B 0] 140 19 154 9493 15,757 %03 Eu 2 56 a0 11,475,252 u S20, 06T 0%
DO 14T I, 154,992 14, TS7 A AT 342 2 564,640 11,476,252 B B20, 067,460
17,543 MBS 23,703 551 405 040 253,835 10 a1 119470 . 6439811
ITSA6IS  BSSSIE  MIGN0SE  LA6IT) 2660681 11S96123 ST T
I 3500 375,410 T 1,541,730 538959 1B 858 26X,128,620 £18,595.367
151 886,618 309,361,794 16,606 440 1717174 148328 - 10,700,354
T 4% 10 10% 1075 % %%
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Drepreciation on propety, plant and eguipment has been allogabed as follows;

220 2009
Mok Hupees Fupocs
Coatof sales 13 T8 447 BO.B440.022
Administralive expenses 24 5.7 5065 QOoT 9 |'|_
T AIHH1T GO.BIR.04T

Buildings an leasghold faod, plint ond mochinzary and famituee amd Fitdings were revadued oo Apeil 27, X7, Valumion
was eorried out by on independent vatuer, under the market value basis. This revaluation resulied i oa net sumilus af Bs.
350.TE million.

Had therg been no revalaation, the camving emouet of revalued nssets woukd have besn os [Dllows;

Opening enst A dilitiams ‘:::I“m“"““':'l‘:: [':’:;"u':*
Huopees
Fruildings on leaschobd Lnd 3,110,425 FTTERET 1,085,107 L9175
Plant and machinery 64657810 407,147 93618971 17076000
Furnitare: and fistimgs 1,972,380 HE A0 1,719,334 331,454
30 Jume 2020 269,770,642 Eﬂl’rﬁ 47485414 iﬁr!i'.ill.::llll
30 Jume 2019 155,888,585 R3.832,057 72 047,228 I TENIER

Foreed Sales Vaolee (F3V) of buildings on leaschold land. plamt sand machirery were Ra. 17893 millon, Ra29m93
millinn Tt'ﬂpl!-l!li.l‘d_l." ns Bf .ﬂ.prll e | il

Dietails of the Compary's revalsed asseis and anformation nhost fair vadue bierarchy, as a June 30, 2020 e o foldloas,

Level 1 Lyvel 2 Lewpl £ Tt
............................. F T R
Buildings an lessehobd land - IHT M6 M) - 176451
Plant sl machinery - A0 375410 - FSTAA10
Furnituere and ﬁlhgr. 2 1,540,750 - 1,541,739

Detnils of the Company’s revalued assets and mformation shoul Bair value hacmarchy, ns at June 30, 2019 arc as follows

Level [ Level 2 FLevel 1 Towad
Balldimgs on basetald laid - IR, 486,618 . 181 4Hin 6 IR
Mant am mnchireny = 00560 704 - IO ER] T
Frarminre and Fmieps 1,717,174 - LI1T74
H2a Ao
INTANGIBLE ASSETS Hoke Rupees Rupees
Ciwmpaaters softwase 14.1 < -
Capital work in progress 14.2 - i 212 04F
- 6, 212042
Balanee as at (4 July - 162,741
Ampetization 14.3 - (262,741
Balunce as at 30 June . =
AEmpriEstion rahe v HE
[Salance as at 01 July 6212042 82741
Additions 1680528 5540 10|
Wrirten ol 14.2.1 {7.%01.570) =
Halance a3 i 30 Jume - 6,202 042

This peprismits compailer solitware that hos been writien off during 1he ves.
Amarisation on mtangible msoets has bom allocaed as follows:

Ciost af sales 1 - 210,193
Addrimistrative expenses 4 . A3 44k
- 262 T4
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LG TERM DEFOSITS

Sul Monberm Cias Fpelines Limived
Oiibers

STOCK 1% TRADE

IRavy matcrial

Packing il other matzrial
Wark in procsss

Finished pocdds

TRADE DERTS

Local - seeured
Foreign = unsevured

Allowance for expectad eredin losses

Mavement in allowance for cxpeched eredin lasses

Balance axas 01 July

Impact of adopalon of IFRS &
Adjusted halence ax ot 01 Juby
hiepairmen ksses on Mnascial assas
Balonce as o 30 June

ADPVANCES AND FREFAYMENTS

Audviances in suppliers
Alvances agamst keiser ol coadit
Prepaid insurance

ADYVARNCE INCOME TAX

Palance as at O July
Provisien for the ser

Faymers made durimg the vear [ willdheld
Baalanoe as al 30 June

ADVANCE DUTY
Fedaral Exeise Dty

17.1

0.0

ZIRED mie
Rupees Hupers
RN BT 3 660,151
D87 Ialk PE1A60
4047411 4647411
GIMLSTR A9 335,206,230
1155713 00,725,607
S RShATE il 31
13172871 EH73,572
730,487 4506 B35, T
B 6, T2 155 534083
49,182,122 U5.603 3540
415,585,547 IR 147 470
{37,357.561) [ 10,7646, 598)
286,450, M6 E44SHOHR]
10,760,598 -
. A507, 5200
1, Tih, 50H B507.350
16, 500, M0 3 2199, 268
17,557,501 |0 T0A, 598
AT AT H.IH5 004
i, 148,553 o000
- I Kd5_ 3R
304, 560,052 16824504
69 385 HTD {73, T64.40X)
(RIS B2T) (6. 19 1L655)
64,072,546 131343906
112.310,798 G IRSETD
T5.552,084 iR257.454

This includes Bs.27.35F million (201%: Ra27.35 millicn) recovered by Deputy Commissioner Inlamd FRevemic, Comparate
Zone 11, Regionnl Trx Office. Peshaoss. under section [4A of Paderal Excise Act, M05 and under secian 48 () of the
Sales Tax Act, 10 pend with Sales Tax Ruobes, 2006 from the bank accounts of the Company agaisst varkous assessment

arders. Refer noée 12001600,

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cagh in hand

Cogh ot bamk
el Aceonunis
- Foreign currency
« Lol surrency

Male

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
416,195 30,635
6d. T {=b, FEHE
B, 100.301 170,759 05
A1, 165,000 ZI0RY S
H1 581,192 291,131,284
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SALES - NET

Girgss sales
= Local
= Expar

Government levies
- Excioe dury
= Snles tix

Dhiscounas

COST OF SALES

Raw and packing msberial consusned
Salaries, wages and oiher benefiis
Fuel and powar

Sanres and spares consumed
Repair and moistenanes

Fewalty

Duspreciation

AdmoriEal s

Irsumnnee expnse

Cilleer

Crpening work n proces
Clagimg wark in process
Cost af goods manafetored
Crpenimg finished sieck
Chazing fnished siock

Kav amd packing materials comsumed
Oipening belanoe

Poave amnd packing materiad panchises
Clhosmg balance:

This includes Bs. 4.53 million (200%: B 208 millian) in respect af podt retirement henefizs

Derails af royaity expenses is 25 follaws:

MNamg

Whalton Tobseco Company (Privai) Lisnined
Mationa] Tobacoo [ndustries (Privace) Limiled
Faranount Tobacen Company (Peivaseh Lirieed

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salarwes, wages und olber benefits
Secumity chimpes

Fue! and power

Cammumicmion

Travelling

Mrinting sl statiomery
Dispreciation

100 X9
Mirle Rupees Rumpess
2038 350,784 o 02 030,710
574,468,954 A5 TGAA07
499,099,738 2337 TRA 1 2A
| 2,700, 140 DEE_ ST il
349 261, 08 243 005037
(1620 062,048) (1 200 502457
[EERIE ST [GEE, [0
|82, 705,290 L0, 173,530
1% 1,251, 155,005 B 1K 3004
i e 98,712,772 AT RI7 %N
4L 4850851 L BRI |
41,524,501 i | L
4,541,190 JO057 455
133 1IM, T I 6K TN
LA TEORL 44T BU_RA0, | 32
14.3 = g [ ¥
1,568,341 25TR 256
- 424500
1. 518,711,608 ToEHE 13401
00,441 4648674
gﬁlﬂﬁﬁif::lt (30361
1515, 165,550 ERT RI0447%
B0OTIAT2 13 ATOELD
_ UNITILETY)  (B6IISTE)
1. 510 0Gish, 257 L2 AITTIS
S0505] 563 T20902 571
R RITT R R $21 082 R
5?13-:158|Il1t {FUF 951 KA
1,251,155,695 EH 703160
2020 200%
Relatiamship with Hupses Rupers
Company
Wone 544 55 .
Mone 3,092,120 3654, TG0
one - EER L]
3,736,710 3680, 160
M.l T3 IR1.758 Sh, 455, 19
3957 544 154580
7550431 6, TER R
258509 2.2%7, 106
50303577 5,008,265
1 GEHZWE 1.RET H5I
131 34705 Q007 s
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MEXN e
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - Continued Maole Hupees Hupess
Aty v 14,3 . 52548
Legal and profisional L 2L 076,090
Auwditars’ remimeralion 4.3 I, 500 15506000
Rl enpenses 1. 556900 1633800
Adhvertinement 1 55001 [RILE I
Trade debils writen ol - 543047
Dicantians 143 18 390,523 .
Cthers 11.544.101 WA 26X
156 876,81 1209 16,758
This ainclodes B2, 333 mullson (2009; Bs 2,45 million) in respect of past retiremend beneTits.
iz 2019
Apditors' remuaneration FI.IF!H F-.l.rpll‘h
Auadin servieos
Anmual wodii fes 1. 102,500 Q30,0000
Half' yearly review foo ST5,M0 275000
Ot o pocks! expenies S0 465008
4,173,500 | S
Noa audit e
hher cenlification charges 16504011 165,000
Tax consuliancy fes - =
15,00 165000
1341300 2155000
Domulioms
Dionatiors mede o pary exccedang B, 1 0HUHE includes Mandan Medical Comples,
(]l 201%
SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION COST i Rupeees Rupees
Salancs, wages arsl ocher benefigs %1 H.6 70,564 BT ER
Custome, lesramos awd freight on expon 193126103 4,545,851
Freight on local sale H.A15,1H] i B, T2
Produgt research and branding cos 12021780 &84, 400
Addvenizing expense JU RGN0 50,073,457
Training of sales giall 13573004 4, T8, (D0
100 K2R 450 AEGOR 012
Thig includes R4, 066 milkion (2009 EBs 0536 million) in respect of pos relemsonl benelils,
220N 20049
OTHER OOPERATING EXPENSES Rupees Roupees
Woiers' Profil Participation Fund L7750
Wirkers' Wellare Furd 2,M10.900 -
Audvancg: 1o supplier write-alT (MBI .
L.oss on disposal of property, plarm and squifmemt . 27301, (0
Exclumge [oss = nel 293,423
[nangillz writien aff 7,001,508 .
15,728,579 I'."_.hﬂ.{ﬁl'l
FINANCE COST
Irerest expense 15,086,001 45327324
Bamk charpes 1,937,973 b e
19,915,154 &b 1 2% 71T
OTHER INCOME
Reowalty income - 42000
Trade eroditoes wristen hack 14, 300, 545 94,1410
Advances from customer wiitien beck 613661 AR
Exchange gain - ne - B.460.221




9.2

3

LI

3

3.1

4,214 14 44,578,454
2020 e
TAXATION Mole Hupees Kupees
Cusrent S HTAIT 193,655
Defered b | (L8571 68E) (26,447,137
Tax expense for the year 3475941 (30253483
Relationship between neenunting profit and fax expense is as falons:
20 X9
% sy
Applicable tax rae L] {HN
Effect of rebates - -
T effeet of incoms charpsd ar rwer 1ax me iEh i
Tax effect of tax crediks (1% {4
Tax effeets of dhonge in compeaition of kel (G} .
und exports sales
Tax effeet of eupenses that ane nen deduciihle R
in determining taxabls profie
iy = 5
g E5]

Tox Assessmonis up to and ineluding tax yesr 2019 have been firalized  However, the ax authorilies are empawened oo

e thisse aescsaments within five vears from ke end of the Rnancial year in which the relams were filed.

EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND MLUTED

The caleulniion of basie camings per sharo s basad oo the profit arribainkle 10 erdinory gharebalders mnd weiphted.

rvesage number of ardinary shars ootemnd g

Hi2i g
Hupres Rupees

Peofit anrbutable 1o ordinary sharelalders ELE AN A {3RFRT 5005
Welghved-sverage aumber of crdinary shares at 20 June 4,807,364 AENT ek
Basc carmings per shane B2 (7.6}
There is oo dilution effect on exmings per chare of the Company.
CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION 2020 2019
Availabhe capacity (million cigareties per unmum} 1.585 1,585
Acsual produdion (milllon chgaetes) TEd 1

Agtual production was salTicient (o meet the market demend.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Canspany has exposuee to dlss Gellowing risks from its use of financin| mstmimens:

Credil misk

Laquédiny sk

hlarket rick
This note presents information about the Camparny's exposuee ke e of the above nsks, the Comparmy's abpoctives,
policies and processes for measuring and managing risk. and the Caompany's management of capital, Funher quaniitative
digclasmes ane inchoded theoupheut these financial sinterents

The Boad of Direciors has averall respomsibiliny for the essablishenent and oversight of the Compamy's risk isanagcmon
frameweak, The Board is responsible for develeping and menitoring the Compaen s risk managemen policles.

The Company’s risk managemens poficies are established to identiify end onalyse the risks feed by the Compny, to sel
approprirde risk limits angd combrols momigor risks and adhereree 10 linsits, Risk paongement palicics and svsiems e
reviewed regularly o relect changes inmarkel conditions aid the Company's setivithes. The Comgpany. theough iis training
amd maragernienl sondards and proceduncs, mns ta develsp & Ssciplined and eonstructive contral evimonmend in which
ol empleyees understand their nales andd ohligatioms. Al derivative activities For risk mmnagemend parposes mme carried ol
by specialist tewms that have the approgriote skills, experience ard suparvision, It is the Company's policy that nooead ing
in cerivalives For specalntive puamposss shall be underinken. The Board of Diseclers reviews ond agrecs polieles for
rn.lnnging_ ench af these risks

The Company's Auwdit Commities oversees how management monitors compliance with tbe Company's risk managemeni
policies and procedures ard reviews e pdequacy of the risk mmngement fronesvork in relagion o the risks foced by the
Coempany. The Awdit Commatter is assisted inoits oversight mole by Internnl Andit

Credit rsk and eonceniration of credil risk

Credit risk is e risk of lnancial s o the Company il 2 cusiomer or counterpanty 10 g financial insmmment (6ls o meel
ils comtragiial ohligaions. To manage eredit risk the Company moistnies procedures epvesing the applicaticn for excdal
apmrovnls, pranting andd remewenl of countepamty imits and monltoring of exposures agpinst these Btz As parl of these
processes the financinl vinbiliy of 21| counterparties is regularly monitored anxl assessed,

The Company |2 exposed o credit risk [rom ME operating activites primarily for brode debes

The Company's credit risk expesures org cateporized wnder the fallowing headings:

Counterpariies

The Compesy concduels transactions with the Blkewing major types of countemnarics for its Minancinl msets o omenized
gl

Trade debis

Trad: cehts are esentially due from both foreign local customers against sake of cigacioes md semi=processed wxl
proceszed tobacca, The Company does mot expedt biss countorpanies to fail 10 meat their obligalioms. The majarity of
sales o the Compasy's customers ore mode on apecifie semns Custimer credil risk is maraged by cach business umit
suihject b the Compony's estehlished paley, procedures snd comtrols relating o customer credit risk managemens, Crediy
limils ar= sstablished Far loecal cuswiiiers. [lulb‘.md'hlg ustanmer receiviables ane regatlardy miniioned ond any shipmenis @
feeign cuskomers ane penarally coveped by lecors of cradit or othir farm af eredit insumnse,

Ranks

The Company limnies it expagure 10 credit sk by conducting transctions only wills repatable banking oaties thet have
mdnimum A" cradit rating. The table helow shows hank halance held with connserparics & oeporting date:

| Ratln 1020 2019
Tk { Short erm Long term Salng apensy H ﬁ;ul!nl.rn
Habih Bank [.mmitad Al AAA JCHSYIS 42 B4516% 30,508,130
Watganal Bank Crf Pakisean A-l# AAA ICH-VIS 13,550 4TH. 022
Kb Dank Linsited Al+ A PACRA 4584 1.80% 246,524,075
Samba Bank Limised Al A ICR-VIS 056,632 .
Askari Bank Limited al+ Al PACRA SR A4 NS 105,514

445,313,333 ZIT.614, 680
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Expmsure to credid risk

The carrying amount of Anancinl assels represcms the maximum eredit exposure. The moximum exposure 10 gredin risk o
the reposting date was:

202 H9
Finamncial #sseis: Hupecs Rupics
Tresde dchis JRG ARDIRG 244 381 SR
Bank balanges A1,165.0010 270,824,650
Langg term deposits 446474101 4847411

473,300,707 319,852,542

Trade cebts covsist of 2 large number of customes, spread across peographical acas. Ongoing cnedil cvaluation is
performed an the firanciol eondition of trode debts, where appropriate. The Company does not lave @y sigmificant credil
risk exposure o &y single comnlerparty or any group of counterparies having similar chanacleristios. A1 D 30, 20020
the Convpany had approximaredy 16 2009 200 major local cwsiomers thit gwed more than R 2 mellion each and
accounted for appeoimmely 7% (2009 @ £6%) of local eado debiz. Expont debis ansauriing s s, 4908 million (0019
s, 9561 nalliea) ane unsecuned.

bl ] 2004
Impairment Insses Rupees Rupacz
The aging of trade debis of balanes sheet dabe & ns follows:
Mot post due 250,007 6. 422 0012
Pasi due upio 12 monibs 145,672,035 21,745,402
Orwer 12 months 17,470,185 B 980,074
413!5‘-1-5.'!-1'1 235 147,478
The movermrenl in the alloveance i impearment in respect of rade recsvabdes during the veor s ax [ollows:
201210 2000
Rupees Rapics
Bubarvor as &1 01 July 101, T 298 .
Irapact of adoption of [FRS 9 . B567,350
Impatirment losses on lranciol assels 16,591,563 2,199,268
Balance od a1 30 Jam 17.357.561 10. 766, 508

Basad an ape analysis, relstionship with cusiomers and past experience the management does nob expect any pariy io fail 1o
meet their obligations. The management believes that tmde dehts are consicercd geod and henee ma impairment alloovanee
ix rzquired Gther than record above.

The allvwanee m respec! of de dibis ame used io record mpairment fosses unless the Company is saisfied thar ne
necovery of 1he amount owing is pessible; 21 that peint the amound comsiders] imecovenohle i written off againa the
financie] nsset directly,

Liguidiey risk management

Ligusdity risk reflects the Company's mubility in resing funds o meel commitments, Monagement closely moniiars twe
Compasny”s liquidity and ensh Now position, This includes maimtenonce of stmbement of financial positian liquidite miks,
dehlars and creditars concemtratian both in termis of the overall fimding nix and avoidanes of undue elianes: on large
indiv sl customer.

Ultimate resporsibility For liguidity rigk managament reis with the Board of Dhiregtors, which hes bull an appropesase
liguidity risk management framework for the mennpement of the Company”™s shent, medium and long-wem funding and
liguidity marupament requirements. The Company manages laquadity risk by malniaining sdoquase reserves,

Liquibity table
The fallwing talbe detnils the Comgany”™s remainimg conlractued maturity for it linancial liabilities al smonized cost
Carrving amourd and contractual cash floaws of trsde and other fnancial lEabilives are sppeocimalely same.

Carrving mmount

J020 2009
Rupees Rupecs
Matiirily ap o ane year
Taaude wid calwr pyables 536 4LRRG 135687 REQ
Lacen frany ex-Chief Executive Officer [ L0000 -

Unclaimed dividend 17.07%7R1 S1ERE2NT
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Market risk

Mdarkst risk iz the risk that i:l'ungcs ir mnrke F-rin:r.:s. sich ns r'nmign eachange rates, mlerest mles and equity prices will
affe: the Company’s income or the value of itz holdings of (inanciol imsmamenis. The objective of makea nisk
mannpement is 3 manspes and eontral market rigk exposares within aceeptnble parnnseserss, whillz splimizing the reburn an

nsk.

Foreign carreney Flsh managen onl

Pak Rupee (PER) is the fimctional camerscy off 1he Compamy w5 0 resull curnmcy expazsing e from rmnzcians smd
halmoes in comrencies ather than PKR . The Compary®s podential currency expesire compriss;

= Transactsanal expedure m respect of non functiooal currency meanetary ilems.

- Transaetianal exposure in respect of non functiorasl curreney expendiiune and revenues,
The potential cusmeney exposupes are discussed bebow:

Transsctlong| exposure in respect of nan fungtlonal eurrency monetnry ltems

Mosetary flems, including finmmeial s and lHabilnbes. derontinaad in currancies other than the furetional carmemey of
the Company ane pericdically restased 19 PRR equivalent, and the asocinled gein or loas i3 1aken e the prafil and loss
account. The foreign currency risk related fp monetary itemis is ranaged as parl of the risk management sirategy.

Transactione| expoare im respect of nan functisnal currency expenditure and revenses

Cernin l]pu:rnlling vl capital :\:p:ﬂﬂil:ur: is incwred by the Company in currencies olber than the functiomal currency
Certain saks revenus B eamed in oamenciss olher than the fusgional curreney of the Company, Thess currerey riske e
manaped as a part of overall risk management sirategy,

Expasare to fordpgs carrency risk
The Camgimy’'s cxpediane o Forcign currendy risk vwas & follows based an noticsal ansounis:

2020 20
LIS Usid
Trade debis 191540 50T 307

Commiinsenis sutstending s vear end amoumied o Be 17332 million G2009. RBs, Mil ) relazing o bener of credits for
impsan of machinerny,

The fallowing significant exchange nates applied during the year;

Rupees per LUSD 2020 219
Averape rale 16802 | 441, TR
Hepocting dale mie L L &L0S
Senshiivity analyels

A1 JLEESE -bl;ulcuin,g af the Pak H‘.upm Igimd! the USEr o June 30, 2020 would have decressed profit er boss by the
amounts shown below. This snalysis aesumes that all other varinbles, in partioular inkerest rles, remain constast. The
anakysia i3 performed an fhe sone s for Jume 3, 3019,

2020 a1 ]
Rupecs Rupecs
Degrense in stoement of prodi o loss 4,097.28% 0561339

A 10 percent strengthening of the Pak Rupee apzing the USD & June 30, 2020 would hove had the equal bl opposile
wlliect om LRSI 1o the amounis shown above, an the basis that all ceher voniabkes emain comsian,

Interest rate Fisk

Thes intzrest rate risk Is the rlisk that the valee af e fnancial insmament will Aeetunte due B changes in the mmket inercs
e, Sensiivity o interest rate risk rises from mismateles of finencial assets and liabilities thes mature in 2 given pero

Frufile
At the repoeting dnte the imerest eate profile of the Company's interest bearing Anancinl instrumesnis wos:
Floating rate insiroments

Fimancial liabedlitics 20 2009
Rupoes Fupeis
Ladan fooes ex-Chiel Excoufive OfTcer | 0000 D &
L e e ——
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Falr value sensitivity analysis foe floating rafc lmsiruments

The fellowing tahle densanstrates the sensiviviey o o easonably poibls change In flostlng nierest rabea. with all other
varinbles held comstant, of the Ccmpany's profit before tax {through: the impact on fimence cast].

Incrense Decreuze /
{dleerease] in limcreaseh of
hasis points profit
Poinis Rupues
2021 2800000
+ {200
2019 s

(¥ther priee risk

[hher price misk is the risk that the foir volee ar fubure cash Aows from o fmancial imstrunsent will fucissee due g chonpes
in market prices (ogher then those arising from mlerest mibe risk or comrency misk). whether those changes are comsed by
fectars specific to the individual Mnancial mstrument or s isuer or fecloes alfecting all similar financial insinemenis
irded in the market. The effects of chanpes in far valoe of such investments made by Company. on the fulee profics are
nod considéared io he malerial i the oveall comesl of 1Bese fmancial shabenents,

Finanginl lmstrmments by Categary
The accounting policics for Ninancial instraments have been applisd for the #ems below

I Wi
Rupees Rupes
Aszets ax per skalerient of finamcial pozition = st amartized cost
Trmle debix JR6 480380 24l 3R0LRR1
Ciazh and bamk balances 81,581,195 71050282

A6H.0TNAR1E 515,512 166

Liatildies as per statement of linamcial posithen- at amartized sest

Trade and sther payables 1LG23 680 590 441 AT RSE
Uinclaimed dividend 17,178,741 J1.E88.217
Loan from ex-Chlef Exeamive Offlcer 1<, e O -

__LISOSBAT 4TI 6047

FATH YALUE MEASUREMENT OF FINAMCIAL INSTRUNMENTS
Fair walaz is the price that would be reecived to sell an nsset or paid s transler a liakility inan arderly trmsaction Beween
market panticipangs at the messurement daig,

Linclerlying the definition of fiir value i the presumpiion that (be Company i o going coreern and there is no imentbon ar
requiremant to cumtail nmeriolly the scole of Hs eperations or o andertake 2 tansaction on sdverse torms,

# fimancial instmament is regarded oo gooded iman notive market oF quoted prices are resdily ansd n:_gulu‘r_'.- mvaikabbe From am
exchange deuler, broker, indusiry groap, pricing service, ar reguluaiory agency, amd thozs pricss represent actual and
regularly occurming maegket irunsactions on an arm's langth basis.

IFRS 13 "Fair Valye Mensarement’ reyuires the Company o classify fair value messureneemis and Gir value hberarehy that
reflects the signiltmece of the tnpuls used in moking the measwrememis of foir value hicrarchy hos the following Sevels:

Level I: quoted peices funadjusted) in active markets for iderilical assels o babilitics,

Level 2; inpuis ciher then quesed prices included within Leve] | thar are observable for the msson or Hablliny, cliber dicealy
{i.e., nt prices) ne indirsctly (i.e., derived from |1rin=5:|.

Level J; inpuis For the assel or liability that ane nat based o observable mardea data (unobservable inpues),

Transfer barween bevels of the e vabue haerarchy ane recogrized al the end of the reporting period during which the
chamges Fave occurred,

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED FARTIES
The redsted pih'ﬁ mrmria: ol associaled n.'unpmin, directors und ol fumily members, companics with comman
direciorship, executlves, key nmnapemnen porsanns] mmd mapaer shaschalders of the Caninany.

Fallwing particulars relage 1o the dirsetors of the Conspany, and their relatives wilh whos the Company has eotened imio
rransactions during the vaar.
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Shares hekd i the 'r_'l.lmnun:t

Mnme Hasis of relaticnship Yumbers Percentnme
Mre, Saiveera Jefhn Chiel Executive s e
5r, Pir Forhas Shak [Mrector 0140 04285
Sir. 2ek Ur Behmen [hirector S04 i i
Mr. Khalil Ur Rehman Drirectior LR E] 0.21%
3r. Rahat Ullah £ aaerenan 1.500 0,05%%
3. Pir Wards Shah Criregior LK) 0.21%
3r, Hazrut Bilal [Drector | 0 (M 0.2 1%

2120 HH9
Tranzsction with key managemend !umumtl Rujpiees I'I:urum-_e
Dividend paid = I.235,900
Hecapt aff bom from ex-Chiel Exeoutive Cificer 140,00, ] =
Miork wp on boon from cx-Chief Exeoarive Oiffesr AE22.367 -
Hemymeration of key management 2T AZ0,000 AT A, B0
176,242,367 38 fd 5, 500

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, MEECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

T'he apprepsts amounts changed for rermuneration ineludmg bene (s and perquisites, o chicl execative ofTicer, dirsctars
and evecutive were i follows

Execuiive Direciors Execulives
M0 June 3020 Rupecs
dmnngerinl reruneratian 27 I AN SR 33575504
Number of persons 1 i 15
0 une M9
Muanagerinl rermunermtion 27 AHLO00 200N 16 545,587
Mumber :!!'pcmrms 1 ] [[K]

o allowanees alber than reruneralian are given 1o chiel meculive, dirsetars and executives.
Mo rernumeration and meeting fee hos been poid (0 non execative direcioss,
Execative means en emglovese whese bashe salary exeosds Bs 1.20 ndlHes (20109 Ba 1,20 million) durieg (he year.

CHANGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Amuni Amaount repuid
Balanee as at L i 1 Balance as at 30
received during  during the year
@1 July 2009 the year Jume 2020
Lawen fram diseetor - [E TR T . 1 LMK
202y Hil9
NUMBER OF FERSONS EMPLOYED (Mumber) (Mimber)
Employvees al vear end g 204
Avwerape emplovess dusing the year s 214

RECLASSIFICATION:

The preparstion aed presemtation of these limancial stabemonls for the year ended Jue 30, 2020 5 in secordance with
requisemenis in Companis Act, 2017 ﬂumdiﬂ,g_l}'. il cornsporading I"I.E,:.lrw have been rearranged ond reclassiffed,
wherever considered necessary, wo oeomply wilh the requinersesits of Companies Acl, 20017, Following  major
reclassifications dug e Companses Acl, 2007 magether with alber cheanges hmee been mrsde during the year:

Reclasailied from Reclaasified tn Heavan Rupees

Banik charges Inoerest excpense For hetter 45,327,324
prescbat ion

Cash und bark bakmoss Advances ansl For beiner A, 790

prepayments prrescaialing
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IMPACT OF COVIT-1%9

[warieg the year, the Workl Health Organiestion declaned Conang Vs (COVID=1% as public health amergency on
Jamuary 30, 2020 and a pandemic on March 11, 2020, QOVID- 19 hae spread throughout the cosntry and mesures wepe
taken hy the Govenment af Pekistan to redoce the spread of the COVID19 that imchade Inckdoan of hisinesses,
suspension of Hight operations. intercity movensents and cancellation of major events.

Dse so |ocudowmn the Company remained clesad far the Trnrind from Bnrch 23, 2020 10 April 135, 2020 Senes, the
Company remained closed during the mentioned peried, the production was remained suspesded snd reveaue during this
period could net be genernied. There is no oiker Impact of COYID-19 on any other line iveen of the Mnancial smements.

NOMN-ADIUSTING EYENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

The Board of Drirsctars in e mecing held on proposed o finel cash dividond of Rs _ per share
(201%: Ra. Mil por showe) of the pasd wp caputal fer the year ended June 30, 2020, for approval of the members o the monual
general meeting W be held on - These finuncial slotements do not reflea these appreprimians and the
propased dividend piymble

BATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR 1550E
These financial statemenls were puthorized for issue by the Board of Dirgctors of the Company im their meaing held on

GENERAL
Figunes in these financial stesements have been rounded off b0 the nesrest Rupes exeep otherwise disclesed

Chiel Executive (HTicer Chief Finansaal {Hlicer Direciar




KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED

Categories of Shareholders Shareholders Shares Held Percentage

Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children

MR. PIR FARHAN SHAH 2 30,140 0.63
MR. HAZRAT BILAL 1 10,000 0.21
MR. KHALIL UR REHMAN 1 10,000 0.21
MR. RAHAT ULLAH 1 2,500 0.05
MR. ZIA UR RAHMAN 1 5,000 0.10
MRS. SAMERA IRFAN 1 2,125 0.04
MR. PIR WARIS SHAH 1 10,000 0.21
Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties - - -
Executives - - -
Government Sector 1 46,950 0.98
Public Sector Companies and Corporations 2 166,504 3.46
Banks, development finance institutions, non-banking
finance companies, insurance companies, takaful,
modarabas and pension funds 1 1,155 0.02
Mutual Funds - - -
General Public

a. Local 1,151 4,515,187 93.92

b. Foreign - - -
Foreign Companies - - -
Others 10 7803 0.16

Totals 1,173 4,807,364 100.00
Share holders holding 5% or more Shares Held Percentage

MR. WASEEM-UR-RAHMAN 3,092,800 64.33




KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED

65TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
KHYBER TOBACCO COMPANY LIMITED

I/We of

Being a member
(s) of Khyber Tobacco Company Limited holding Ordinary Shares hereby appoint Mr./
Mrs./Miss of or failing
him/her Of as my /our proxy in my/our absence to attend and vote

for me / us and on my/ our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Wednesday, October 28, 2020 and /or any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/our hand/seal this day of 2020.

Signed by

In the presence of

Folio No. CDC Account No.
Participant ID | Account No.

Important:

1. This proxy form duly completed and signed must be received at the registered office of the
company, Nowshera Road Mardan not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

2. Ifamember appoints more than one proxy and more than one instruments of proxy are deposited
by a member with the company, all such instruments of proxy shall be rendered invalid.

In addition to above the following requirements have to be met:

i. Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be provided
with the proxy form.

il. The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

iii. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attorney with specimen
signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier along with proxy form to the
company)
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